NOTICE OF MEETING

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North Congress, Room 1-111, First Floor, Austin, Texas, on **Tuesday, June 25, 2024**, commencing at 9:30 a.m.

Webcast. Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's website at https://www.rrc.texas.gov/ by clicking on "*Open Meetings*" and then "webcast home page", or by going directly to https://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open meeting/.

Register to Address the Commission on an Agenda Item. To register to address the Commission at this open meeting, you may email rrcconference@rrc.texas.gov or call 512-463-7865. **You must register no later than noon (12 p.m.) on the date prior to the scheduled open meeting.** Late registration could result in loss of the opportunity to participate on your item.

If you are registering to be available for questions from the Commission on a numbered agenda item (other than Public Input), please provide the following information:

- (1) the agenda item number;
- (2) your name and affiliation;
- (3) your address;
- (4) your phone number; and
- (5) whom you represent (self or company/client).

If you are registering to address the Commission during the Public Input item, please provide the following information:

- (1) your name and affiliation;
- (2) your address;
- (3) your phone number;
- (4) whom you represent (self or company/client); and
- (5) the subject matter, topic, or event on which you would like to speak.

Members of the public who have registered to address the Commission during the Public Input item are subject to a time limit of 3 minutes. Should a registered speaker raise a subject matter, topic, or event that was not posted on the meeting agenda, state law provides that the Commission may receive the information but cannot deliberate or otherwise act upon it at the meeting.

Persons attending open meetings of the Commission, including those offering public comment, shall conduct themselves with dignity, courtesy, and respect toward the Commission, agency staff, and other persons in attendance in accordance with 16 TAC Sec. 1.5.

Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability. Any individual with a disability who plans to attend any Railroad Commission of Texas (RRC) meetings and who requires auxiliary aids or services should notify the RRC at least five days prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Requests may be made to the RRC's Human Resources Department by mail at P. O. Box 12967, Austin, Texas 78711-2967; by telephone at 512-463-6981 or TYY/TDD at 711 or 1-800-735-2989; by email at ADA@rrc.texas.gov; or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-100, Austin, Texas.

HEARINGS DIVISION

OVERSIGHT AND SAFETY

- 1. Case No. 00016485: Application of Hooks Gas Pipeline, LLC for Test Year 2023 Annual Interim Rate Adjustment.
- 2. Case No. 00016486: Application of Universal Natural Gas, Inc. for Test Year 2023 Annual Interim Rate Adjustment for the unincorporated service areas and cities that have ceded jurisdiction to the Railroad Commission of Texas.
- 3. Case No. 00016546: Application of Texas Gas Service Company, a Division of ONE Gas, Inc. for Test Year 2023 Annual Interim Rate Adjustment for the unincorporated areas of the West North Service Area.
- 4. OS-23-00015513, consolidated: Statement of Intent filed by CenterPoint Energy Resources Corp., d/b/a CenterPoint Energy Entex and CenterPoint Energy Texas Gas to change rates in the unincorporated areas and municipalities that have ceded original jurisdiction within the Houston, Texas Coast, Beaumont/East Texas, and South Texas Divisions.
- 5. OS-24-00017471: Statement of Intent of Texas Gas Service Company, a Division of ONE Gas, Inc., to change gas utility rates within the unincorporated areas of the Central-Gulf Service Area.
- 6. OS-23-00014883: Petition for Review of Municipal Actions of the City of El Paso's show cause and refund orders regarding Texas Gas Service Company, a Division of ONE Gas, Inc.'s Collection of Revenues for an Interim Rate Adjustment for Calendar Year 2021.

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION

- 7. MR-23-00015338: Application of Luminant Mining Company LLC for Release of Phases I, II, and III Reclamation Obligations for 499.4 Acres, Permit No. 48C, Three Oaks Mine, Lee and Bastrop Counties, Texas.
- 8. MR-23-00015484: Application by San Miguel Electric Cooperative, Inc. for Release of Phase III Reclamation Obligations on 306.2 acres, Block C-3, Permit No. 52A, San Miguel Lignite Mine, Area C, Atascosa County, Texas.

- 9. MR-23-00015458: Application of San Miguel Electric Cooperative, Inc. for Release of Phase II Reclamation Obligations for 154.3 Acres, Permit No. 11H, San Miguel Lignite Mine, Atascosa County, Texas.
- 10. MR-23-00015483: Application of San Miguel Electric Cooperative, Inc. for Release of Phase II Reclamation Obligations for 363.1 Acres, Permit No. 11H, San Miguel Lignite Mine, Atascosa County, Texas.
- 11. MR-23-00015611: Application of the Sabine Mining Company for Release of Phase I, II, and III Reclamation Obligations for a total of 735.4 acres, Permit No. 33I, South Hallsville Mine, Harrison County, Texas.
- 12. MR-23-00015630: Application of Luminant Mine Company LLC for Release of Phase II and III Reclamation Obligations for 429.6 acres, Permit No. 5G, Monticello-Thermo Mine, Hopkins County, Texas.

OIL AND GAS

- 13. OG-24-00012627: Enforcement action against XTA Resources LLC (Operator No. 945943) for violations of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2) on the Slack (31124) Lease, Well No. 1, Lil Audrey (Duffer) Field, Brown County, Texas; District 7B.
- 14. OG-23-00015114: Application of Steward Energy II, LLC (Operator No. 819609) for certification for severance tax exemption for casinghead gas previously vented or flared in accordance with 16 TAC §3.103 following administrative denial for the Mimbo 419 B Unit (71098) Lease, Well No. 5H, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.
- 15. OG-23-00015115: Application of Steward Energy II, LLC (Operator No. 819609) for certification for severance tax exemption for casinghead gas previously vented or flared in accordance with 16 TAC §3.103 following administrative denial for the Mimbo 419 B Unit (70859) Lease, Well No. 5H, Sable (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.
- 16. OG-23-00015117: Application of Steward Energy II, LLC (Operator No. 819609) for certification for severance tax exemption for casinghead gas previously vented or flared in accordance with 16 TAC §3.103 following administrative denial for the First and First 397 (71102) Lease, Well Nos. 3H and 7H, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.
- 17. OG-23-00015118: Application of Steward Energy II, LLC (Operator No. 819609) for certification for severance tax exemption for casinghead gas previously vented or flared in accordance with 16 TAC §3.103 following administrative denial for the First and First 397 (70610) Lease, Well Nos. 3H and 7H, Sable (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.

- 18. OG-23-00015119: Application of Steward Energy II, LLC (Operator No. 819609) for certification for severance tax exemption for casinghead gas previously vented or flared in accordance with 16 TAC §3.103 following administrative denial for the Yada Yada 420 (71092) Lease, Well Nos. 1H, 3H and 7H, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.
- 19. OG-23-00015120: Application of Steward Energy II, LLC (Operator No. 819609) for certification for severance tax exemption for casinghead gas previously vented or flared in accordance with 16 TAC §3.103 following administrative denial for the Yada Yada 420 (70624) Lease, Well Nos. 1H, 3H and 7H, Sable (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.
- OG-23-00015121: Application of Steward Energy II, LLC (Operator No. 819609) for certification for severance tax exemption for casinghead gas previously vented or flared in accordance with 16 TAC §3.103 following administrative denial for the Chicken Roaster 417 (71099) Lease, Well Nos. 5H, 6H, and 7H, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.
- 21. OG-23-00015122: Application of Steward Energy II, LLC (Operator No. 819609) for certification for severance tax exemption for casinghead gas previously vented or flared in accordance with 16 TAC §3.103 following administrative denial for the Chicken Roaster 417 (70940) Lease, Well Nos. 5H, 6H, and 7H, Sable (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.
- 22. OG-23-00015123: Application of Steward Energy II, LLC (Operator No. 819609) for certification for severance tax exemption for casinghead gas previously vented or flared in accordance with 16 TAC §3.103 following administrative denial for the Old Switcheroo 418 (71097) Lease, Well Nos. 1H, 3H, 5H, 6H, and 7H, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.
- 23. OG-23-00015124: Application of Steward Energy II, LLC (Operator No. 819609) for certification for severance tax exemption for casinghead gas previously vented or flared in accordance with 16 TAC §3.103 following administrative denial for the Old Switcheroo 418 (70780) Lease, Well Nos. 1H, 3H, 5H, 6H, and 7H, Sable (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.
- 24. OG-23-00015125: Application of Steward Energy II, LLC (Operator No. 819609) for certification for severance tax exemption for casinghead gas previously vented or flared in accordance with 16 TAC §3.103 following administrative denial for the Bodacious 154 6-1 (70808) Lease, Well Nos. 2H and 5H, Cochran (San Andres) Field, Cochran County, Texas; District 8A.
- 25. OG-23-00015126: Application of Steward Energy II, LLC (Operator No. 819609) for certification for severance tax exemption for casinghead gas previously vented or flared in accordance with 16 TAC §3.103 following administrative denial for the Chicken on a Chain (70947) Lease, Well No. 9H, Cochran (San Andres) Field, Cochran County, Texas; District 8A.

- 26. OG-23-00012476: Application of US Ecology Karnes County Disposal, LLC (Operator No. 879254) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a new permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil or gas for the RSG Karnes SWD Lease, Well No. 1, Sugarkane (Eagle Ford) Field, Karnes County, Texas; District 02; Motion for Rehearing.
- 27. OG-24-00010454: Enforcement action against On Pointe Operating LLC (Operator No. 622896) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Conry-Davis-Graham (27664) Lease, Well Nos. 2 and 4, Abell, North (San Andres) Field, Pecos County, Texas; District 08; Motion for Rehearing.
- 28. OG-24-00013081: Enforcement action against On Pointe Operating LLC (Operator No. 622896) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Walton -A- (26364) Lease, Well No. 3D, Henderson Field, Winkler County, Texas; District 08; Motion for Rehearing.
- 29. OG-24-00014021: Enforcement action against On Pointe Operating LLC (Operator No. 622896) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Sledge-TXL (28550) Lease, Well No. 1 and Tank Battery, Ken Regan (Delaware) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08; Motion for Rehearing.
- 30. OG-24-00014024: Enforcement action against On Pointe Operating LLC (Operator No. 622896) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Wickett, South/Yates/Unit Lease, Well Nos. 201 and 301, Wickett, South/Yates Field, Ward County, Texas; District 08; Motion for Rehearing.
- 31. OG-24-00014953: Enforcement action against On Pointe Operating LLC (Operator No. 622896) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Walton (26296) Lease, Well No. 2, Henderson Field, Winkler County, Texas; District 08; Motion for Rehearing.
- 32. OG-24-00014954: Enforcement action against On Pointe Operating LLC (Operator No. 622896) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Wintergarden (04719) Lease, Well No. 1, Pecos Valley (High Gravity) Field, Ward County, Texas; District 08; Motion for Rehearing.
- 33. OG-24-00015524: Enforcement action against On Pointe Operating LLC (Operator No. 622896) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Walton 3 (26296) Lease, Well No. 2, Henderson Field, Winkler County, Texas; District 08; Motion for Rehearing.
- 34. OG-24-00015526: Enforcement action against On Pointe Operating LLC (Operator No. 622896) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Wickett, South/Yates/ Unit (08-19307) Lease, Tank Battery, Wickett, South (Yates) Field, Ward County, Texas; District 08; Motion for Rehearing.
- 35. OG-24-00016733: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for WRD Operating LLC (Operator No. 100758) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 36. OG-24-00016741: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for North Texas Plugging, LLC (Operator No. 614284) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.

- 37. OG-24-00016742: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for On Pointe Operating LLC (Operator No. 622896) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 38. OG-24-00016744: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Paleo Oil Company LLC (Operator No. 635131) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 39. OG-24-00016763: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Sandlot Oil and Gas LLC (Operator No. 747757) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 40. OG-24-00016766: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Sydson Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 833587) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 41. OG-24-00016767: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Three-C Oil and Gas (Operator No. 857600) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 42. OG-24-00016780: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for 5-D Operating Inc (Operator No. 953762) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA (83 items; numbers 43 - 125)

- 43. OG-23-00016224: Application of Formentera Operations LLC (Operator No. 276959) to consider consolidation of the Sand Hills (Wichita Albany, S.) Field into the Sand Hills (Wichita Albany) Field, to consider amending the field rules for the Sand Hills (Wichita Albany, S.) Field, and to cancel overproduction for the Tubb, J. B. -C- Lease (58256) and the J. B Tubb A/C 1 Tr A Lease (58609), Crane County, Texas; District 08.
- 44. OG-24-00016364: Application of Moriah Operating, LLC (Operator No. 586557) to consider amending the field rules for the June Ann (Pennsylvanian) Field, Irion and Tom Green Counties, Texas; District 7C.
- 45. OG-24-00016250: Application of Ring Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 712382) to consider special field rules and cancel overproduction for the Penwell (Wichita Albany) Field, Ector County, Texas; District 08.
- 46. OG-24-00016251: Application of Ring Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 712382) to consider special field rules and cancel overproduction for the Jordan (Wolfcamp) Field, Ector County, Texas; District 08.
- 47. OG-24-00016336: Application of Ring Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 712382) to consider special field rules and cancel overproduction for the Penwell (Devonian) Field, Ector County, Texas; District 08.

- 48. OG-24-00016337: Application of Ring Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 712382) to consider special field rules and cancel overproduction for the Penwell (Clear Fork 5100) Field, Ector County, Texas; District 08.
- 49. OG-24-00016641: Application of Manzano, LLC (Operator No. 525195) to consider amending the field rules for the Alsabrook (Wichita Albany) Field, Gaines County, Texas; District 8A.
- 50. OG-24-00016332: Application of Fort Apache Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 277908) to consider an MER oil allowable for the Fitzhugh-Burrell (28088) Lease, Well No. 1, Fannett Field, and to cancel overage for the Fannett Field, Jefferson County, Texas; District 03.
- 51. OG-23-00015866: Application of Marathon Oil EF LLC (Operator No. 525398) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Roadrunner Central Facility, Commingle Permit No. 02-5886, Sugarkane (Eagle Ford) Field, Live Oak County, Texas; District 02.
- 52. OG-23-00015878: Application of Major Midstream OP Partners, LLC (Operator No. 522977) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Eustace Gas Plant, Plant ID No. 05-1850, Henderson County, Texas; District 05.
- 53. OG-24-00016398: Application of Surge Operating, LLC (Operator No. 760725) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Eastland 15 (46625) Lease, Well No. 2WH and the Simpson Smith 0844 A (54058) Lease, Well No. 1WH, Commingle Permit No. 08-9261, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Howard County, Texas; District 08.
- 54. OG-24-00016276: Application of Riley Permian Operating Co, LLC (Operator No. 712217) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Double Down 602-643 (70446) Lease, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.
- 55. OG-24-00016585: Application of Riley Permian Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 712217) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Rip Wheeler 705-668 (71249) Lease, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.
- 56. OG-24-00016587: Application of Riley Permian Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 712217) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Huckleberry-McMasters 730-771 (71213) Lease, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.
- 57. OG-24-00016244: Application of Mongoose Energy, LLC (Operator No. 576512) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Osprey State West Unit (53913) Lease, Well No. 1H, Hoefs T-K (Wolfcamp) Field, Pecos County, Texas; District 08.
- 58. OG-24-00016174: Application of Diamondback E&P LLC (Operator No. 217012) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Nimitz Battery, Commingle Permit No. 08-10327, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Martin County, Texas; District 08.

- 59. OG-24-00016229: Application of Arrow S Energy Operating, LLC (Operator No. 100104) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the ASE South (20948) Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas; District 01.
- 60. OG-24-00016582: Application of Surge Operating, LLC (Operator No. 760725) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Lucky Strike Unit A 31-42 Lease, Well No. 1JH, Drilling Permit No. 894056, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Borden County, Texas; District 8A.
- 61. OG-24-00016701: Application of Riley Permian Operating Co, LLC (Operator No. 712217) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Madcap 731-706 (71006) Lease, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.
- 62. OG-24-00016716: Application of Riley Permian Operating Co, LLC (Operator No. 712217) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Miss Kitty Facility, Commingle Permit No. 8A-5553, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.
- 63. OG-24-00016729: Application of Riley Permian Operating Co, LLC (Operator No. 712217) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Cleveland A 601 (70404) Lease, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.
- 64. OG-24-00016730: Application of Riley Permian Operating Co, LLC (Operator No. 712217) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Rusty Crane Facility, Commingle Permit No. 8A-5501, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.
- 65. OG-24-00016731: Application of Riley Permian Operating Co, LLC (Operator No. 712217) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Festus Central Battery, Commingle Permit No. 8A-5523, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.
- 66. OG-24-00017145: Application of Riley Permian Operating Co, LLC (Operator No. 712217) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Hoss 605 Facility, Commingle Permit No. 8A-5587, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.
- 67. OG-24-00016272: Application of BPX Operating Company (Operator No. 085408) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Bingo CDP, Commingle Permit No. 08-10387, Sandbar (Bone Spring) and Phantom (Wolfcamp) Fields, Reeves County, Texas; District 08
- 68. OG-23-00015779: Application of Stakeholder Gas Services, LLC (Operator No. 811207) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.36 and §3.46 for a new permit to inject fluid containing hydrogen sulfide gas into a reservoir productive of oil or gas for the Estacado Lease, Well No. 1, Bronco (Siluro-Devonian) (12160600) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.
- 69. OG-23-00016070: Application of Ozona CCS LLC (Operator No. 100116) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.36 for a permit to inject fluid and gas waste containing hydrogen sulfide gas into a reservoir productive of oil or gas for the Oneal Gas Unit (00000) Lease, Well No. 4, Pawnee (Sligo) Field, Bee County, Texas; District 02.

- 70. OG-23-00015745: Application of COG Operating LLC (Operator No. 166150) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.40, or in the alternative, amended field rules for various wells within the Parks (Consolidated) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.
- 71. OG-23-00015751: Application of COG Operating LLC (Operator No. 166150) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.40 for various wells in the Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Upton County, Texas; District 7C.
- 72. OG-23-00015325: Application of Occidental Permian Ltd. (Operator No. 617544) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 challenging the administrative denial of the Enhanced Oil Recovery ("EOR") Positive Production Response Application (H-13) for the Wasson ODC Unit (60000) Lease, Wasson Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.
- 73. OG-24-00017326: Application of Williams MLP Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 925429) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.106 for a sour gas pipeline permit for the Williams 24 EF PL Frio to JEA HP 10-inch, La Salle County, Texas; District 01.
- 74. OG-24-00016400: Application of JEN Texas 35, LLC pursuant to 16 TAC §3.76 to consider a qualified subdivision for the 157.11-acre tract, Montgomery County, Texas; District 03.
- 75. OG-24-00016401: Application of JEN Texas 35, LLC pursuant to 16 TAC §3.76 to consider a qualified subdivision for the 550.73-acre tract, Montgomery County, Texas; District 03.
- 76. OG-24-00017173: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Presley Production Investments, LLC (Operator No. 676088) for the Sears Streater (32129) Lease, Well Nos. A3RE, B1RE and W1, Holley (Ellenburger) Field, Nolan County, Texas, to change the operator from Shiloh Oil Company LLC (Operator No. 777297) to Presley Production Investments, LLC; District 7B.
- 77. OG-24-00016237: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Roy Jackson Energy Operating, LLC (Operator No. 101653) for the Ruffino (Gas ID No. 280133) Lease, Well No. 1, Eastham State Farm (Glen Rose) Field, Madison County, Texas, to change the operator from Oro Resources, LLC (Operator No. 626507) to Roy Jackson Energy Operating, LLC; District 06.
- 78. OG-24-00016208: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Roy Jackson Energy Operating, LLC (Operator No. 101653) for the David (Gas ID No. 280173) Lease, Well No. 1, Madisonville (Glen Rose) Field, Madison County, Texas, to change the operator from Oro Resources, LLC (Operator No. 626507) to Roy Jackson Energy Operating, LLC; District 03.
- 79. OG-24-00016181: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Roy Jackson Energy Operating, LLC (Operator No. 101653) for the Imperial (Gas ID No. 275345) Lease, Well No. 1, Hathaway, SW. (Yegua EY 2A) Field, Liberty County, Texas, to change the operator from Oro Resources, LLC (Operator No. 626507) to Roy Jackson Energy Operating, LLC; District 03.
- 80. OG-24-00017272: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Mission Energy Inc. (Operator No. 570410) for the King, Wayne (23164) Lease, Well No. 2, Suggs (Ellenburger) Field, Coke County, Texas, to change the Operator from Shiloh Oil Company LLC (Operator No. 777297) to Mission Energy Inc.; District 7B.

- 81. OG-24-00017153: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Central Gulf Petroleum Inc (Operator No. 100403) for the M F Bass (Gas ID 069561) Lease, Well No. 01, Pridham Lake (1560) Field, Victoria County, Texas, to change the operator from Blue Flame Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 076738) to Central Gulf Petroleum Inc; District 02.
- 82. OG-24-00016864: Single Signature P-4 Filing of T&R Energy Services (Operator No. 101260) for the Daniels (05446) Lease, Well Nos. 3, 113, and 2014, Panhandle Gray County Field, Gray County, Texas, to change the operator from Dalf Energy LLC (Operator No. 197641) to T&R Energy Services; District 10.
- 83. OG-24-00016732: Dual Signature P-4 Filing of Abilene American Energy, LLC (Operator No. 002627) seeking to be designated the operator of record for the Arrington (07440) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Taylor County Regular Field, Taylor County, Texas, and to supersede the provision in the Final Order entered on January 27, 2021, in Oil and Gas Docket No. OG-20-00003217 requiring Continual Oil & Gas Inc (Operator No. 173790) to plug the wells; District 7B.
- 84. OG-24-00016927: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Oil and Gas Division Field Operations Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Columbus Energy, LLC (Operator No. 169313) for the Navidad River Unit (Gas ID No. 234220) Lease, Well No. 2R, Westhoff (Combined Associated) Field, Jackson County, Texas, to change the operator from Progenies Operating LLC (Operator No. 681161) to Columbus Energy, LLC; District 02.
- 85. OG-24-00016932: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Oil and Gas Division Field Operations Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Columbus Energy, LLC (Operator No. 169313) for the Navidad River et al (Gas ID No. 252924) Lease, Well No. 5, Westhoff (Combined Associated) Field, Jackson County, Texas, to change the operator from Progenies Operating LLC (Operator No. 681161) to Columbus Energy, LLC; District 02.
- 86. OG-24-00016934: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Oil and Gas Division Field Operations Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Columbus Energy, LLC (Operator No. 169313) for the Koop (Gas ID No. 258520) Lease, Well No. 1, Westhoff (Combined Associated) Field, Jackson County, Texas, to change the operator from Progenies Operating LLC (Operator No. 681161) to Columbus Energy, LLC; District 02.
- 87. OG-24-00016936: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Oil and Gas Division Field Operations Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Columbus Energy, LLC (Operator No. 169313) for the Arnold, Dennis et al (Gas ID No. 001736) Lease, Well No. 2, Gottschalt (Recklaw 7300) Field, Goliad County, Texas, to change the operator from Progenies Operating LLC (Operator No. 681161) to Columbus Energy, LLC; District 02.
- 88. OG-24-00016938: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Oil and Gas Division Field Operations Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Columbus Energy, LLC (Operator No. 169313) for the State Tract 254 (Gas ID No. 217956) Lease, Well No. 1, Appling Deep, SW (Frio) Field, Calhoun County, Texas, to change the operator from Progenies Operating LLC (Operator No. 681161) to Columbus Energy, LLC; District 02.

- 89. OG-24-00016970: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel Enforcement Section of the dual signature form P-4 and P-6 applications of Formation Resources Field Services, LLC (Operator No. 100566) for the Rudman, I. (12677) Lease, Well No. 5, Chapel Hill (Rodessa) Field, Smith County, Texas, to change the Operator from BRG Lone Star, LTD. (Operator No. 090870) to Formation Resources Field Services, LLC; District 06.
- 90. OG-24-00015966: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel Enforcement Section of the dual signature form P-4 application of Salty Dog Service Company, LLC (Operator No. 101716) for the Bettie Unit (13815) Lease, all wells, Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) Field, Burleson County, Texas, to change the Operator from Water Energy Services, LLC (Operator No. 900331) to Salty Dog Service Company, LLC (Operator No. 101716); District 03.
- 91. OG-24-00015967: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel Enforcement Section of the dual signature form P-4 application of Salty Dog Service Company, LLC (Operator No. 101716) for the McKeown (16909) Lease, all wells, Giddings (Buda) Field, Lee County, Texas, Texas, to change the Operator from Water Energy Services, LLC (Operator No. 900331) to Salty Dog Service Company, LLC (Operator No. 101716); District 03.
- 92. OG-24-00016365: Complaint of Anne Jenke that Progenies Operating LLC (Operator No. 681161) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Kurio Unit (14684) Lease, Well No. 3, Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) Field, Lee County, Texas; District 03; Order Nunc Pro Tunc.
- 93. OG-24-00016897: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of Office of General Counsel Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Mesa Vista Operating, LLC (Operator No. 101761) for the T. Boone Pickens (08543) Lease, Well Nos. 1H, 2H, 3H, and 4H, Lard Ranch (Granite Wash -C-) Field, Roberts County, Texas, to change the operator from Polaris Operating, LLC (Operator No. 668978) to Mesa Vista Operating, LLC; District 10.
- 94. OG-24-00016901: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of Office of General Counsel Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Mesa Vista Operating, LLC (Operator No. 101761) for the Boone 10 (08827) Lease, Well Nos. 1H and 2H, Lard Ranch (Granite Wash -C-) Field, Roberts County, Texas, to change the operator from Polaris Operating, LLC (Operator No. 668978) to Mesa Vista Operating, LLC; District 10.
- 95. OG-24-00016902: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of Office of General Counsel Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Mesa Vista Operating, LLC (Operator No. 101761) for the Mesa Vista 6 (08825) Lease, Well No. 1H, Lard Ranch (Granite Wash -C-) Field, Roberts County, Texas, to change the operator from Polaris Operating, LLC (Operator No. 668978) to Mesa Vista Operating, LLC; District 10.
- 96. OG-24-00016903: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of Office of General Counsel Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Mesa Vista Operating, LLC (Operator No. 101761) for the Charlie 187 (08456) Lease, Well No. 1, Ruler (Granite Wash) Field, Roberts County, Texas, to change the operator from Polaris Operating, LLC (Operator No. 668978) to Mesa Vista Operating, LLC; District 10.

- 97. OG-24-00016904: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of Office of General Counsel Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Mesa Vista Operating, LLC (Operator No. 101761) for the Boone 6 (07597) Lease, Well No. 1, Lard Ranch (Granite Wash) Field, Roberts County, Texas, to change the operator from Polaris Operating, LLC (Operator No. 668978) to Mesa Vista Operating, LLC; District 10.
- 98. OG-24-00016905: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of Office of General Counsel Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Mesa Vista Operating, LLC (Operator No. 101761) for the Lonnie (07572) Lease, Well No. 1, Lard Ranch (Granite Wash) Field, Roberts County, Texas, to change the operator from Polaris Operating, LLC (Operator No. 668978) to Mesa Vista Operating, LLC; District 10.
- 99. OG-24-00016813: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of H2OK, LLC (Operator No. 100609) for the O Neal San Andres Unit (22190) Lease, Well Nos. 8, 36, and 52, McElroy Field, Upton County, Texas, to change the operator from Sol Oil Co., L. C. (Operator No. 801113) to H2OK, LLC (Operator No.100609); District 08.
- 100. OG-24-00016379: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Nacogdoches Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 598796) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 101. OG-24-00016735: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Enpower Resources Inc. (Operator No. 252992) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 102. OG-24-00016737: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Glossop Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No.310719) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 103. OG-24-00016739: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Lee Walker Mineral, LLC (Operator No. 495291) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 104. OG-24-00016745: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Raydon Exploration, Inc. (Operator No. 695569) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 105. OG-24-00016746: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Rover Operating Co., LLC (Operator No. 730380) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 106. OG-24-00016762: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Safemark Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 743189) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.

- 107. OG-24-00016765: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Strawn Petroleum Operating, LLC (Operator No. 825820) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 108. OG-24-00016768: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Three P Operating Co. GP., LLC (Operator No. 857738) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 109. OG-24-00017196: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Breeze Oil, LLC (Operator No. 090706) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 110. OG-24-00017197: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Pangea's Edge Operating, Co. LLC (Operator No. 100773) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 111. OG-24-00017200: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Cutbow Operating, LLC (Operator No. 195763) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 112. OG-24-00017201: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for F1 Water Solutions, LLC (Operator No. 257645) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 113. OG-24-00017207: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Innoverse Production, LLC (Operator No. 424749) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 114. OG-24-00017211: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Lufkin Production Company Inc. (Operator No. 512248) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 115. OG-24-00017213: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Mulloy Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 593077) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 116. OG-24-00017217: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for S & C Construction, Inc. (Operator No. 740160) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 117. OG-24-00017218: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Taylor Oil & Gas Serv (Operator No. 740160) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.

- 118. OG-24-00017219: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Texas, Les & Co. (Operator No. 846666) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion to Rehearing.
- 119. OG-24-00017220: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Unbridled Resources, LLC (Operator No. 875461) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
- 120. O&G Docket No. 00017225: Baytex Energy USA Inc., for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Eagle Ford Formation, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, Lavaca County, Texas.
- 121. O&G Docket No. 00017393: Permian Resources Operating LLC for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Third Bone Spring through Wolfcamp B Formations, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.
- 122. O&G Docket No. 00017501: Headington Energy Partners LLC for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Frio Formation, Rita S.E. (Consolidated) Field, Kenedy County, Texas.
- 123. O&G Docket No. 00017502: Headington Energy Partners LLC for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Deep Frio Formation, Cadelaria East (Deep Frio) Field, Kenedy County, Texas.
- 124. O&G Docket No. 00017510: Greenlake Energy Operating, LLC for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Wolfcamp Formation of the Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.
- 125. Oil & Gas Docket No. 00014459: Enforcement Action against Bejo Corporation (Operator No. 061990) for violations of statewide rules on the Miller, R.K. Et Al Lease, Well No. 1C (RRC ID No. 03-108442), Collins Lake (9740) Field, Brazoria County, Texas, District 03; Unopposed Motion for Rehearing. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(B)(2).

RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS (26 items; numbers 126 - 151)

- 126. OG-24-00017190: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Abaco Operating, LLC (Operator No. 000894) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 127. OG-24-00017223: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for X Stone Energy LLC. (Operator No. 945902) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 128. OG-24-00017431: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Aramco Petroleum, LLC (Operator No. 028718) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

- 129. OG-24-00017432: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Formation Resources Field Services, LLC (Operator No. 100566) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 130. OG-24-00017433: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Petroleum Developments Int, LLC (Operator No. 100690) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 131. OG-24-00017434: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for CJT Oil Company, LLC (Operator No. 100746) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 132. OG-24-00017436: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for CapturePoint, LLC (Operator No. 130545) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 133. OG-24-00017437: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for CEC Operations of Texas, LLC (Operator No. 140531) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 134. OG-24-00017438: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Commonwealth Royalty, LLC (Operator No. 169721) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 135. OG-24-00017439: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Flint Interests, LLC (Operator No. 273932) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 136. OG-24-00017440: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Frazier Exploration Partners, LLC (Operator No. 284420) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 137. OG-24-00017441: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Green Light Operating, LLC (Operator No. 331046) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 138. OG-24-00017442: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for JMM Energy, LLC (Operator No. 433110) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 139. OG-24-00017443: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Kroh Operating, LLC (Operator No. 478245) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

- 140. OG-24-00017444: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for KWS Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 479180) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 141. OG-24-00017445: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Lolocav, LLC (Operator No. 506080) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 142. OG-24-00017446: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for MPG Petroleum, Inc (Operator No. 518631) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 143. OG-24-00017447: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Messy Oil and Gas, LLC (Operator No. 562067) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 144. OG-24-00017448: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Oilfield Cleantech Water Res, LLC (Operator No. 619697) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 145. OG-24-00017449: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Progenies Operating, LLC (Operator No. 681161) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 146. OG-24-00017450: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for S & S Operating, LLC (Operator No. 741045) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 147. OG-24-00017451: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Saphire Energy (Operator No. 748266) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 148. OG-24-00017452: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Scout Energy Management, LLC (Operator No. 760218) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 149. OG-24-00017453: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Staub, Larry, Inc (Operator No. 816451) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 150. OG-24-00017454: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for West Oil Resources, LLC (Operator No. 910254) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
- 151. OG-24-00017455: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for X72 Operating, Corp., (Operator No. 945896) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS (49 items; numbers 152 - 200)

- 152. O&G 00009017: Enforcement action against Vista Energy Corp. (Operator No. 886236) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Coleman Ranch (8A-65991) Lease, Well No. 4 and Tank Battery, Sharon Ridge (Clear Fork) Field, Mitchell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.21(j), and 3.22(b).
- 153. O&G 00009693: Enforcement action against Jilpetco, Inc. (Operator No. 432469) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the BT Lease, Well No. 1 (Re-Entry Permit No. 712452), Wildcat Field, Grimes County, Texas, District No. 03. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.16(b).
- 154. O&G 00009779: Enforcement action against Shiloh Oil Company LLC (Operator No. 777297) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Panhandle 40 Acre (09-12055) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 1A, 2, 2A, 3, 3A, 4, 4A, 5, 5A, 6, 6A, 8, 9, 10, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 24, and 25, Clay County Regular Field, Clay County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), 3.21(1), and 3.46(j).
- 155. O&G 00010200: Enforcement action against El Reno Energy, LLC (Operator No. 250571) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Akers (7B-19053) Lease, Well Nos. 3 and 7, Cottonwood (Bluff Creek SD.) Field, Jones County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 156. O&G 00010858: Enforcement action against Oliver Oil & Gas (Operator No. 621489) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Ramsey, G. E. (08-20453) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, and 3, Geraldine, W. (Delaware 2435) Field, Culberson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 157. O&G 00010958: Enforcement action against El Reno Energy, LLC (Operator No. 250571) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Brown (7B-32613) Lease, Well No. 1, Jones County Regular Field, Jones County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.13(a)(6)(A) and 3.14(b)(2).
- 158. O&G 00011246: Enforcement action against Prensorus Energy, LLC (Operator No. 676080) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Young, Wayne S. (7B-11199) Lease, Tank Battery, Lake Abilene (Cross Cut) Field, Taylor County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(d)(12).
- 159. O&G 00011324: Enforcement action against Coastal Expanse Oil & Gas (Operator No. 161634) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Wolff, David Lease, Well No. 3 (RRC ID No. 03-115252), Jerry's Quarters (A C 11900) Field, Washington County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1) and 3.14(b)(2).

- 160. O&G 00012276: Enforcement action against El Reno Energy, LLC (Operator No. 250571) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Petty Lease, Well No. 2 (Drilling Permit No. 877350), Jones County Regular Field, Jones County, Texas, District No. 7B. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(2), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.16(b).
- 161. O&G 00012660: Enforcement action against Subsurface Production, Inc. (Operator No. 828317) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Faye, Dorothy (7B-27266) Lease, Well No. 1, Berryman (Kichi Creek Limestone) Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 162. O&G 00012668: Enforcement action against Hankamer, Chris Corporation The (Operator No. 354081) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the McAlister, Ione Buckner (09-17356) Lease, Well Nos. 2 and 3, Morris (Consolidated Congl.) Field, Wise County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 163. O&G 00012777: Enforcement action against Bulldog Oilfield & SW Services Inc (Operator No. 106509) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Gordon, Tulane Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 03-186602), Chesterville, SE. (4000 SD) Field, Colorado County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.9(12)(C)(i), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 164. O&G 00012983: Enforcement action against Jilpecto, Inc. (Operator No. 432469) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Jacob's Well Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 03-246279), Bernard, W. (Yegua 7600) Field, Wharton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2).
- 165. O&G 00013067: Enforcement action against Moore, J.W. Oil Co (Operator No. 579580) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Vaughan, I. /Deep/ (7C-04380) Lease, Well No. 1, Vaughn, N. (Ellenburger) Field, Crockett County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 166. O&G 00013443: Enforcement action against Trust Oil Co. (Operator No. 872124) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Tadlock Lease, Well No 1A (RRC ID No. 7B-158999), Poolville, SW. (Atoka Congl) Field, Parker County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 167. O&G 00013679: Enforcement action against Shiloh Oil Company LLC (Operator No. 777297) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Yates (7B-13974) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, and 7, Stephens County Regular Field, Stephens County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 168. O&G 00014005: Enforcement action against North South Oil, LLC (Operator No. 614126) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Kornfuehrer (01-19356) Lease, Well Nos. 1H, 2H, and 3H, Luling Branyon R 40 Exc Field, Caldwell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 169. O&G 00014086: Enforcement action against Water Energy Services, LLC (Operator No. 900331) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Bettie Unit (03-13815) Lease, Well No. 1, Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) Field, Burleson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).

- 170. O&G 00014469: Enforcement action against D.J. & T. Energy (Operator No. 196227) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Cartwright 'Q' Lease, Well No. 33 (Drilling Permit No. 872880), Wildcat Field, Knox County, Texas, District No. 09. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(I) and 3.16(b).
- 171. O&G 00014475: Enforcement action against D.J. & T. Energy (Operator No. 196227) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Cartwright 'Q' Lease, Well No. 32 (Drilling Permit No. 872879), Wildcat Field, Knox County, Texas, District No. 09. Violation of 16 TAC §3.16(b).
- 172. O&G 00014576: Enforcement action against Priest Petroleum Corporation (Operator No. 677560) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Harrell (08-29787) Lease, Well No. 1, Zuma (Delaware) Field, Loving County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 173. O&G 00014696: Enforcement action against Panther City Energy LLC (Operator No. 638494) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Crawford Lease, Well No. 1H (RRC ID No. 7B-267535), Strawn, N. (Bend Congl.) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 174. O&G 00014710: Enforcement action against DP2, LLC (Operator No. 227762) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Rainwater, W. T. (7B-29509) Lease, Well No. 3, Millsap (King) Field, Jones County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 175. O&G 00014723: Enforcement action against Texas Oil & Water, LLC (Operator No. 846882) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Lance SWD (08-48196) Lease, Well No. 1W, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Martin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
- 176. O&G 00014868: Enforcement action against JDS Operating, LLC (Operator No. 430602) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Ford (09-13923) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 3, 4, and Tank Battery, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 177. O&G 00015001: Enforcement action against XTA Resources LLC (Operator No. 945943) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Westerman (7B-22093) Lease, Well Nos. 3 and 4, Lil Audrey (Duffer) Field, Brown County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 178. O&G 00015076: Enforcement action against Sage Oil and Gas, LLC (Operator No. 743222) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Cone "9" Lease, Well No. 902 (RRC ID No. 7B-170606) and Tank Battery, Emory (Big Saline 4116) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
- 179. O&G 00015140: Enforcement action against Ciervo Resources Asset Hldg, LLC (Operator No. 100402) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Shelby 20 (8A-70773) Lease, Well No. 5H, Dempsey Creek (San Andres) Field, Gaines County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(I) and 3.14(b)(2).

- 180. O&G 00015168: Enforcement action against Legacy Exploration, LLC I (Operator No. 495532) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Gladden Heirs (09-29992) Lease, Well No. 1D, Dillard, SE. (Ellenburger) Field, Clay County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.17(a).
- 181. O&G 00015200: Enforcement action against Northern Pacific Oil Incorporated (Operator No. 614521) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Schattel -A- (08-27133) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, and 4, Iatan, East Howard Field, Mitchell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 182. O&G 00015201: Enforcement action against Northern Pacific Oil Incorporated (Operator No. 614521) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Schumacher -A- (08-28910) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, and 3, Iatan, East Howard Field, Mitchell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2).
- 183. O&G 00015275: Enforcement action against Red Star Operating LLC (Operator No. 697120) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the House, T. E. (8A-67091) Lease, Well No. 3 and Tank Battery, Sharon Ridge (Clear Fork) Field, Scurry County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.21(j), 3.22(b), and 3.36(c)(5)(B).
- 184. O&G 00015284: Enforcement action against Red Star Operating LLC (Operator No. 697120) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Smallwood (8A-57085) Lease, Well No. M2, Sharon Ridge (Clear Fork) Field, Scurry County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.13(a)(6)(A).
- 185. O&G 00015289: Enforcement action against Red Star Operating LLC (Operator No. 697120) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Hull, Dora (8A-62553) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 3, 6R, 7, 8, 9, and Tank Battery, Sharon Ridge (1700) Field, Scurry County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), 3.22(b), and 3.36(c)(5)(B).
- 186. O&G 00015336: Enforcement action against Nesitor West Texas LLC (Operator No. 604737) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Walker, Rhoda Oil Unit No. 3 (08-25417) Lease, Well No. 2 and Tank Battery, Rhoda Walker (Canyon 5900) Field, Ward County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.36(d)(1).
- 187. O&G 00015337: Enforcement action against Nesitor West Texas LLC (Operator No. 604737) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Avary, G.Q. Jr. -B- (08-25463) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, and Tank Battery, Rhoda Walker (Canyon 5900) Field, Ward County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.36(d)(1).
- 188. O&G 00015346: Enforcement action against Pardue Oil, Inc. (Operator No. 639400) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Parrott, V. A. (7B-04787) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 4, and Tank Battery, Throckmorton County Regular Field, Throckmorton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).

- 189. O&G 00015347: Enforcement action against Stanotex, LLC (Operator No. 813990) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Weido, S.J. (03-24312) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, and 3, Brookshire Field, Waller County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 190. O&G 00015415: Enforcement action against Buffalo XXII Operating, LL (Operator No. 100330) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Vivian (03-27328) Lease, Well No. 1H, Fort Trinidad, East (Buda) Field, Grimes County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 191. O&G 00015583: Enforcement action against Bitter Creek Petroleum Co. (Operator No. 072587) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Portwood, Harry -D- (09-10616) Lease, Well No. 1, Baylor County Regular Field, Baylor County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 192. O&G 00015585: Enforcement action against Bitter Creek Petroleum Co. (Operator No. 072587) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Smith -K- (09-16406) Lease, Well No. 1, Voss (Tannehill) Field, Knox County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 193. O&G 00015613: Enforcement action against Coastal Expanse Oil & Gas (Operator No. 161634) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Martha Gas Unit Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 03-166778), Hutchins-Kubela (6000) Field, Wharton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 194. O&G 00015790: Enforcement action against Panther City Energy LLC (Operator No. 638494) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Clark, Grahame Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7B-192928), Strawn, N. (Bend Congl.) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 195. PSE 00010352: Enforcement action against Eastman Gas Company, LLC (Operator No. 239748) for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 7508 (System ID No. 2248), Mobile Drive CNG, 8" (System ID No. 966708), Carthage CNG, 4" (System ID No. 966703), East Road CNG (System ID No. 966705), and Centerville, 6" (System ID No. 966704), Gregg County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.706 and 192.739(a) and 16 TAC §8.101(e).
- 196. PSE 00010353: Enforcement action against Eastman Gas Company, LLC (Operator No. 239748) for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the Mobile Drive CNG, 8" System (System ID No. 966708), Gregg County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.145(a).
- 197. PSE 00015748: Enforcement action against Eastman Gas Company, LLC (Operator No. 239748) for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the Lancaster CNG, 4" System (System ID No. 966706), Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 191.17(a) and 191.29(a) and 16 TAC §§8.215(e)(3) and 8.235(a).
- 198. PSE 00015829: Enforcement action against Eastman Gas Company, LLC (Operator No. 239748) for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 7508 (System ID No. 002248), Gregg County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.907 and 192.911(a) and 16 TAC §8.101(b).

- 199. PSE 00015879: Enforcement action against Barcelona Homeowners Association (Company ID 010159) for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the Barcelona Homeowners Assoc. (System ID No. 00206270) and the System of Company ID 010159 (System ID No. 00363708), Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§8.51(b) and 8.201(c)(1).
- 200. PSE 00016009: Enforcement action against City of Waller (Company ID No. 0436) for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 0436 (System ID No. 000105), Waller County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.130(c)(2).

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS (557 items; numbers 201 - 757)

- 201. O&G 00009216: ASE Operations LLC (Operator No. 034160) enforcement action regarding Russell, Thad A. (7B-04702) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, and 8, Tuscola, N. (Flippen Sand) Field, Taylor County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 202. O&G 00010068: Benchmark Oil & Gas Company (Operator No. 064101) enforcement action regarding Tomahawk Humble A (06-04955) Lease, Well Nos. 3, 5, 7, and 8, Concord Dome Field, Anderson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 203. O&G 00011346: HRB Operating Company, Inc. (Operator No. 407764) enforcement action regarding Hodges, Thomas (09-18893) Lease, Well No. 1, Alvord, South (Caddo Congl.) Field, Wise County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 204. O&G 00014456: HRB Operating Company, Inc. (Operator No. 407764) enforcement action regarding Anderson Unit Lease, Well No. 3 (RRC ID No. 03-100624), Chesterville, N. (Wilcox 9200) Field, Colorado County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 205. O&G 00014457: HRB Operating Company, Inc. (Operator No. 407764) enforcement action regarding Lakeside Irrigation Co. Unit Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 03-101167), Lissie (Wilcox 9600) Field, Wharton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 206. O&G 00006679: Permian Disposal Services LLC (Operator No. 655823) enforcement action regarding Seminole Reclamation Plant Facility Permit No. R9 8A-0320, Permit to Reclaim Oilfield Related Hydrocarbons, and Associated Pit Permit Nos. P01134A, P011334B, P011334C, P01134D, P01134E, and P01134F, Gaines County, Texas, District No. 8A. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.8(d)(6)(A).
- 207. O&G 00007289: ENR Operating, LLC (Operator No. 253075) enforcement action regarding Hammonds, Fred (09-21189) Lease, Well No. 1, Main (Canyon) Field, Foard County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), 3.21(l), and 3.21(i).
- 208. O&G 00008001: Martin, Jimmy Inc (Operator No. 530596) enforcement action regarding Orla A- (08-28483) Lease, Well No. 7, Jess Burner (Delaware 3800) Field, Reeves County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).

- 209. O&G 00008170: Diamond M Drlg & Expl Co. (Operator No. 216913) enforcement action regarding BNB (01-15090) Lease, Well No. 1, Peach Creek (Austin Chalk) Field, Gonzales County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(3) and 3.14(b)(2).
- 210. O&G 00010034: Blackrock Drilling, LLC (Operator No. 073240) enforcement action regarding Smith (7B-23841) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 3, Southview Field, Taylor County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 211. O&G 00010126: Saphire Energy (Operator No. 748266) enforcement action regarding Shults, J.J. (7B-13091) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 5 L, Murdoch (Duffer) Field, Brown County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.73(i).
- 212. O&G 00010577: 5 G Resources, LLC (Operator No. 953465) enforcement action regarding Hunter-Benson A- (09-07608) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, and 9, Young County Regular Field, Young County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), 3.21(i), 3.21(j), 3.21(1), and 3.46(j).
- 213. O&G 00010907: PFED Operating (Operator No. 630769) enforcement action regarding Odell, J. T. -A- (7B-08996) Lease, Tank Battery, Throckmorton County Regular Field, Throckmorton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(d)(12).
- 214. O&G 00011206: HRB Operating Company, Inc. (Operator No. 407764) enforcement action regarding Cohn, A. B. Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 03-111211), Esperson Dome, West Field, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).
- 215. O&G 00011328: HRB Operating Company, Inc. (Operator No. 407764) enforcement action regarding Thweatt #2 (09-20671) Lease, Well No. 2, Sunset (Conglomerate) Field, Montague County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2).
- 216. O&G 00012583: Sunergon Oil Operating, LLC (Operator No. 829285) enforcement action regarding TXL -AI- /NCT-A/ (08-11884) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 9, 10, 11, 12, and 13, Wheat Field, Loving County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 217. O&G 00012624: White Marlin Operating Co, LLC (Operator No. 918475) enforcement action regarding Wilson, R. K. "B" NCT-1 (03-10716) Lease, Well No. 3, Chocolate Bayou (9020) Field, Brazoria County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(4)(H)(i) and 3.14(b)(2).
- 218. O&G 00013988: Just Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 448220) enforcement action regarding Hamilton, G. B. (09-00215) Lease, Well Nos. 11, 12, 13, 14, and 15, Archer County Regular Field, Archer County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(2), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(I), 3.46(j), and 3.73(i).
- 219. O&G 00014596: Tres Roughneckas WTX LLC (Operator No. 100865) enforcement action regarding University (08-07162) Lease, Well Nos. 3 and 5R, Walker Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.36(d)(1)(E).

- 220. O&G 00014743: Koko Skadi, LLC (Operator No. 100704) enforcement action regarding Brite, Roy A. (01-11120) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, and 3A, Somerset Field, Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.3(3), 3.8(d)(2), and 3.21(l).
- 221. O&G 00014801: Twin Oaks Construction Company (Operator No. 875022) enforcement action regarding Hoff, Leo (09-21751) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 4, and 5, Clay County Regular Field, Clay County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III), 3.14(b)(2), 3.16(b), 3.21(l), and 3.46(g).
- 222. O&G 00015328: Britanco, L.L.C. (Operator No. 093620) enforcement action regarding Beck Oil Unit (02-09388) Lease, Well No. 1, Tuleta Field, Bee County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) and 3.8(d)(1),
- 223. O&G 00015636: Stone Family Operating LLC (Operator No. 823587) enforcement action regarding Rainey -B- (09-19835) Lease, Well No. 2, Archer County Regular Field, Archer County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).
- 224. LP-Gas 00011250: Cameron Tire Store LLC (License No. 29021) enforcement action regarding Cameron Tire Store LLC, 1407 N. Travis, Cameron, Milam County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.7(k)(5).
- 225. LP-Gas 00011281: Senor Muffler Inc (License No. 25730) enforcement action regarding North Texas Propane, 8307 Camp Bowie West, Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
- 226. LP-Gas 00012637: Parker Gas Company, Inc. (License No. 27851) enforcement action regarding Jake's #3 Convenience Store, 1703 E. Hubbard St., Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
- 227. LP-Gas 00012653: Sanchez Trailers (License No. N/A) enforcement action regarding Sanchez Trailers, 224 US Hwy. 83 Frontage Road, Almo, Hildago County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code 113.081(a)(2) and 16 TAC §9.4(d)(2).
- 228. LP-Gas 00012786: Diversified CPC International Inc (License No. N/A) enforcement action regarding Diversified CPC DV66, 1700 Wilson Road, Terrell, Kaufman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§9.202(c)(2) and 9.8(a)(1).
- 229. LP-Gas 00012885: Love's Travel Stops & Country Store, Inc. (License No. 12551) enforcement action regarding Love's Truck Stop, 2723 East US Hwy. 290, Fort Stockton, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§9.8(a) and 9.140(f)(8).
- 230. LP-Gas 00014826: Rykin Plumbing LLC (License No. N/A) enforcement action regarding Ranch Apartments, 172 Ravenswood Village Dr., Huntsville, Walker County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code 113.081(a)(2).

- 231. LP-Gas 00015151: MMR Plumbing LLC (License No. N/A) enforcement action regarding Wilson Residence, 19262 FM 471 S., Natalia, Medina County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code 113.081(a)(2).
- 232. LP-Gas 00015373: Tractor Supply Co. of TX, LP (License No. 16455) enforcement action regarding Tractor Supply #205, 2205 Hwy. 121 North, Bonham, Fannin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.8(a)(1)(A).
- 233. LP-Gas 00015584: Cottle Ranch Company (License No. 06787) enforcement action regarding Ruiz Residence, Rocksprings, Edwards County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.301(a).
- 234. LP-Gas 00016331: Wolfman Chimney & Fireplace (License No. N/A) enforcement action regarding Buttlar Residence, Canyon Lake, Comal County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code 113.081(a)(3).
- 235. LP-Gas 00016500: Pico Propane Operating LLC (License No. 22149) enforcement action regarding Las Carnetas #4, 38608 Circle 6th St., Penitas, Hidalgo County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
- 236. LP-Gas 00016635: Briggs Equipment (License No. N/A) enforcement action regarding Briggs Equipment -- Dallas Branch, 10550 N. Stemmons Frwy., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code 113.081(a)(4) and 16 TAC §9.8.
- 237. LP-Gas 00016552: Pico Propane Operating LLC (License No. 22149) enforcement action regarding Baseline Energy Services, 3105 S. CR 1255, Midland, Midland County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
- 238. LP-Gas 00016650: Nelson Propane Gas Inc (License No. 05637) enforcement action regarding Richland Chambers H/W & Lumber, 381 FM 416, Streetman, Freestone County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
- 239. LP-Gas 00016659: McCraw Oil Company, Inc. (License No. 09897) enforcement action regarding Carefree Covered RV Storage Wylie LLC, 3830 Parker Rd., Wylie, Collin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
- 240. LP-Gas 00016774: TC3 Plumbing (License No. N/A) enforcement action regarding FarHat Residence, Weatherford, Parker County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code 113.081(a).
- 241. LP-Gas 00016776: DVP Gas Co (License No. 28968) enforcement action regarding DVP Gas Co., 34037 Cactus Rd., Los Fresnos, Cameron County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.17(a)(6).
- 242. LP-Gas 00016803: Pico Propane Operating LLC (License No. 22149) enforcement action regarding Five Star Feed, 580 Hwy. 365, Port Arthur, Hidalgo County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
- 243. LP-Gas 00016807: Tina E. Bean (License No. 17562) enforcement action regarding Five Star Feeds, 580 Hwy. 365, Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.7(a).

- 244. LP-Gas 00017163: Service Now Group (License No. N/A) enforcement action regarding Tollet Residence, Sanderson, Terrell County, Texas. Violation of 16 Tex. Nat. Res. Code 113.081(a)(2) and 16 TAC §§9.4 and 9.113.
- 245. LP-Gas 00017290: Wheat Energy Services, Inc. (License No. 01599) enforcement action regarding Crossing Travel Mart, 901 S. Main, Winters, Runnels County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
- 246. GUD 10971: SEH Limited Venture Ltd. (Company ID No. 9186) enforcement action regarding Shady Oaks Apts & MHP System (System ID No. 561299), Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§8.51(b) and 8.220(b) and 49 CFR 192.605(a), 192.625(f)(2), 192.747(a), and 192.1015(a).
- 247. GUD 00007087: Woodland Village Apartments (Company ID No. 4069) enforcement action regarding System of Company ID 406 (System ID No. 661947), Stephens County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.51(b).
- 248. GUD 00007664: Sunridge Management Group (Company ID No. 6449) enforcement action regarding Cleburne Plaza Apts System (System ID 962549), Johnson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.51(b).
- 249. PSE 00008949: DCP Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 195959) enforcement action regarding SW Ozona 230 System (System ID No. 960918), Crockett County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.465(b).
- 250. PSE 00010802: Westwind Enterprises, LTD. (Operator No. 912973) enforcement action regarding Cedar Grove Manufactured Home Comm (System ID No. 461032), and the System of Company ID 4370 (System ID No. 645), Coryell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§8.201(c)(1), 8.220(b), and 8.51(b), and 49 CFR 192.491(c), 192.603(a), 192.703(a), and 192.807(a)(1-4).
- 251. PSE 00016981: Energy Transfer Company (Operator No. 252017) enforcement action regarding 21003-10" Nederland to Longview (Sour Lake Dist.) System (System ID No. 963160), Angelina County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 195.567(c).
- 252. CID 00011756: Tactical Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 834365) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
- 253. CID 00012160: W.T. Waggoner Estate, Inc. (Operator No. 887904) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
- 254. CID 00013222: El Dorado Gas & Oil, Inc. (Operator No. 246973) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.

- 255. CID 00013223: Optimum Disposal LLC (Operator No. 625157) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
- 256. CID 00013254: Wagner Oil Company (Operator No. 891175) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
- 257. CID 00013263: Canyon Operating, LLC (Operator No. 129966) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
- 258. CID 00014193: Window Operating Co., The (Operator No. 931621) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
- 259. CID 00014197: Eagleridge Operating, LLC (Operator No. 238462) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
- 260. CID 00015381: Home Petroleum Corp. (Operator No. 396852) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
- 261. CID 00015394: Capitan Energy, Incorporated (Operator No. 130061) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
- 262. CID 00017065: Large Operating LLC (Operator No. 486623) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
- 263. Damage Prevention 066245: T Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 12431 Meadow Lake Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 264. Damage Prevention 067105: T Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1718 San Pedro Ave. (W. Russell Pl.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 265. Damage Prevention 069811: J Macias Industries enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at S. 5th St. (W. Fairmont Pkwy.), La Porte, Harris County, Texas.
- 266. Damage Prevention 070176: Harper Brothers Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Richmond Ave. (Walnut Bend Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

- 267. Damage Prevention 070235: J Macias Industries enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 11515 Wickersham Ln. (Stoneford Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 268. Damage Prevention 075054: REM Communications enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 510 E. Hospital St., San Augustine, San Augustine County, Texas.
- 269. Damage Prevention 078978: Harper Brothers Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 4507 Mustang Rd., Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.
- 270. Damage Prevention 079319: DDM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 400 Plantation Dr. (Mossy Oaks), Coppell, Dallas County, Texas.
- 271. Damage Prevention 080853: SFI Construction Scott Fennell, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1200 N. Border Ave., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 272. Damage Prevention 081555: J Macias Industries enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 7803 Prestwood Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 273. Damage Prevention 082323: DDM Construction Corporation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 3313 Remington Dr. (Tumbril Ln.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
- 274. Damage Prevention 082579: Scott Fennell, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 2804 Mimosa Dr. (Redbud), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.
- 275. Damage Prevention 083143: Ratliff Electrical Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 6603 Parkwood Pl. (Kingsgate Dr.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
- 276. Damage Prevention 083207: Anglia Homes enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 32630 Harvest Valley Dr., Brookshire, Waller County, Texas.
- 277. Damage Prevention 083263: Texas Pride Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 1300 Blk. Greenwood Dr., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.
- 278. Damage Prevention 083426: City of Alice enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 873 N. Wright (9th St.), Alice, Jim Wells County, Texas.
- 279. Damage Prevention 083469: Jimmy Evans Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1508 North St. (Burnet Rd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 280. Damage Prevention 083607: Badeco, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 101 End Gate (N.W. Military), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

- 281. Damage Prevention 083759: Ace Fence Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 6211 Talladega Dr. (Darlington), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.
- 282. Damage Prevention 083798: Williams Ditching enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 7599 Legacy Pkwy. (Westin), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.
- 283. Damage Prevention 083969: Storm-Tek, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1108 Cedar Creek Dr. (Foster Dr.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 284. Damage Prevention 084046: Bay City Gas Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1415 Bay Ridge Blvd., Bay City, Matagorda County, Texas.
- 285. Damage Prevention 084089: Hunt Communications, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 25 W. Hillside Pl. (E. Hillside), Trophy Club, Denton County, Texas.
- 286. Damage Prevention 084120: Bcomm Constructors, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 634 W. Sunset (Jones Maltsberger), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 287. Damage Prevention 084171: R & D Burns Brothers, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 514 Euclid St. (N. Wood St.), Cleburne, Johnson County, Texas.
- 288. Damage Prevention 084263: Superior Pipeline Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1226 Lakeview (Gifco Rd.), Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 289. Damage Prevention 084271: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 530 Ambrym Dr. (Stonebrook Dr.), Fairview, Collin County, Texas.
- 290. Damage Prevention 084307: Primary Utility Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3713 142nd (Memphis Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
- 291. Damage Prevention 084410: North Texas Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at W. Pioneer Dr. (Cedar Dr.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
- 292. Damage Prevention 084507: MJR Engineering, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 3240 Main St. (Kyser Way), Frisco, Denton County, Texas.
- 293. Damage Prevention 084513: Texas Custom Pools, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 1324 Daisy Corner Dr. (Jasmine Ln.), Celina, Collin County, Texas.
- 294. Damage Prevention 084530: Legacy Sitework enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.10(b), at Source Cir. (Southton Bnd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 295. Damage Prevention 084552: R & T Directional Drilling enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1116 Sage Ave. (Osborn St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

- 296. Damage Prevention 084610: Austin Brothers Fence Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3201 Silkgrass Bnd. (Silk Oak Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 297. Damage Prevention 084611: Jimmy Evans Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 6311 S. 1st St. (Eberhart Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 298. Damage Prevention 084703: Sendero Industries, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 4522 Dacoma St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 299. Damage Prevention 084775: Coastal Tank & Testing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 803 E. Airtex Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 300. Damage Prevention 084807: City of Dallas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 10714 Lennox Ln. (Catina Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 301. Damage Prevention 084818: Falcon Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 201 E. 2nd St. (E. Hazelwood St.), Princeton, Collin County, Texas.
- 302. Damage Prevention 084878: Hunt Communications, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(d) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 114 (Double Eagle Blvd.), Fort Worth, Denton County, Texas.
- 303. Damage Prevention 084954: Storm-Tek, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 800 Blk. Ave. L, Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 304. Damage Prevention 084956: Chris Harp Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 9300 Main St. (Preston), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.
- 305. Damage Prevention 084987: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 803 W. 19th St. (Golder Ave.), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
- 306. Damage Prevention 085054: Age Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2522 Eldridge Pkwy. (Westheimer Rd.), Houston, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 307. Damage Prevention 085088: Elevate Development Management enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2850 S. Sam Houston Pkwy. E., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 308. Damage Prevention 085118: Utility Construction Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 302 Wilcoxson St. (Westgate Dr.), Farmersville, Collin County, Texas.
- 309. Damage Prevention 085127: Northstar Energy Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 204 Wafer St., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.

- 310. Damage Prevention 085182: Martin Zarate Development enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1 Reid Ct. (Remington Dr.), Harlingen, Cameron County, Texas.
- 311. Damage Prevention 085250: Scott Fennell, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(d), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 526 N. Moore Ave., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 312. Damage Prevention 085334: Texas of All Tech Electric, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 402 E. Louisiana St. (Green St.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
- 313. Damage Prevention 085396: Driver Pipeline Co. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 2417 33rd St. (Ave. S), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.
- 314. Damage Prevention 085414: Canary Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1100 Blk. of 10th St. (K Ave.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
- 315. Damage Prevention 085422: Southern Trenchless Solutions enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 504 E. Van Alstyne Pkwy. (N. John Douglas Rd.), Van Alstyne, Grayson County, Texas.
- 316. Damage Prevention 085431: North Houston Pole enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1007 Appaloosa Ln. (Lippizan), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 317. Damage Prevention 085445: Jose Arellano enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1413 W. Sears St. (N. Brown Ave.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.
- 318. Damage Prevention 085562: BLM Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1830 N.E. Green Oaks (Ascension Blvd.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 319. Damage Prevention 085619: Diamond H Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 100 Fannin St. (E. Rusk St.), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.
- 320. Damage Prevention 085636: Discount Fence USA enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 186 Epoch Dr. (Eclipse Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 321. Damage Prevention 085656: Environmental Development Partners enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 15903 Squyres Rd. (Palmero Oaks), Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 322. Damage Prevention 085675: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13702 Prestonwood Forest Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

- 323. Damage Prevention 085680: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3600 Blk. of Du Barry Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 324. Damage Prevention 085683: Municipal District Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 16217 Bear Bayou Dr. (Sheldon Rd.), Channelview, Harris County, Texas.
- 325. Damage Prevention 085687: T Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3900 Kress St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 326. Damage Prevention 085697: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 120 1st Ave. N., Texas City, Galveston County, Texas.
- 327. Damage Prevention 085716: Mastec North America enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1930 Pacific Ave. (N. Harwood), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 328. Damage Prevention 085723: Driver Pipeline Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1804 Walnut Ave. (E. 18th St.), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
- 329. Damage Prevention 085751: Texas State Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 900 Dora St. (Hurst Dr.), Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 330. Damage Prevention 085784: Storm-Tek, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1201 N. Danville St. (Runnels St.), Willis, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 331. Damage Prevention 085825: Right Fence Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5002 Natchez Trace, Fresno, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 332. Damage Prevention 085860: Environmental Allies enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 7300 Jackrabbit Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 333. Damage Prevention 085873: City of Austin enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 4604 S. Lamar Blvd. (W. Gate Blvd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 334. Damage Prevention 085879: Texas Express Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 2500 Blk. Village Azalea Dr., Texas City, Galveston County, Texas.
- 335. Damage Prevention 085889: Kingsley Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 102 N. Bonnie Brae (W. Hickory), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 336. Damage Prevention 085908: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 603 Ann (MLK), Port Lavaca, Calhoun County, Texas.
- 337. Damage Prevention 085954: The Wilkins Group, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 10306 Portrush Dr. (Bushmills Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

- 338. Damage Prevention 085962: M5 Energy Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 114 N. Wayne Ave. (Amherst St.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
- 339. Damage Prevention 085987: B&H Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at N.W. 4th St. (N.W. 3rd Ave.), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas.
- 340. Damage Prevention 086021: GTO Utilities Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Bremond St. (Austin St.), Timpson, Shelby County, Texas.
- 341. Damage Prevention 086026: City of Jasper enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Hwy. 96 S. (Bulldog Ave.), Jasper, Jasper County, Texas.
- 342. Damage Prevention 086031: Richards Total Backyard Solutions enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 20214 Parker Bend Ln. (Cranbrook Retreat Ln.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 343. Damage Prevention 086076: TLC Construction Contract Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5122 FM 1488, Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 344. Damage Prevention 086095: Brightview Landscape Development enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 125 Lafitte, San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.
- 345. Damage Prevention 086103: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 217 Knox St. (Venice St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 346. Damage Prevention 086152: Collier Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2016 Camp Lone Star Rd. (State Hwy. 77), La Grange, Fayette County, Texas.
- 347. Damage Prevention 086175: B and A Drilling, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2525 Alcock (W. Price Rd.), Pampa, Gray County, Texas.
- 348. Damage Prevention 086183: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6203 Willow Oak Pl. (Golden Chestnut Dr.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
- 349. Damage Prevention 086185: J Squared enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 4400 S. Watson Rd. (Bardin), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 350. Damage Prevention 086207: Cowboy Sewer enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3429 Mallory Dr. (Kolloch), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 351. Damage Prevention 086226: Tex Style Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 9806 Wembley Vista Ct., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.

- 352. Damage Prevention 086236: Austin Outdoor Builder's enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 705 Hwy. 146 S., La Porte, Harris County, Texas.
- 353. Damage Prevention 086245: Texas State Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 14125 Birch Farm Dr. (Calderwood St.), Pilot Point, Denton County, Texas.
- 354. Damage Prevention 086284: David Weekley Homes enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 1431 Eden Valleywood Way (Smokey Quartz Ln.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 355. Damage Prevention 086291: Landart America enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Alterra Way (Jade St.), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.
- 356. Damage Prevention 086317: DCP Operating Co., LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR G (CR 17), Gruver, Hansford County, Texas.
- 357. Damage Prevention 086353: Cathedral Plumbing of Texas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 14728 Mainstay Way (Caliente Pass), Haslet, Denton County, Texas.
- 358. Damage Prevention 086379: Ztex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1326 Henry Brennan Westside Rd. (Ada), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
- 359. Damage Prevention 086428: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 805 N. Cypress St. (E. Cortez Ave.), Pharr, Hidalgo County, Texas.
- 360. Damage Prevention 086436: Gra-Tex Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1905 Ave. C (Ash Cressent), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 361. Damage Prevention 086438: Smithco Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at Devils Tower Cir. (Titanic Ave.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
- 362. Damage Prevention 086445: Discount Fence USA enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 8912 Vigen Cir. (Francia Trl.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 363. Damage Prevention 086453: City of Tyler Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 1200 Buffalo Trl., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 364. Damage Prevention 086457: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10 Canyon View Dr. (Cherry Ave.), Dalhart, Dallam County, Texas.
- 365. Damage Prevention 086480: Hall Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 302 N. Esplanade St. (E. Courthouse St.), Cuero, De Witt County, Texas.
- 366. Damage Prevention 086500: Grant Mackay Co. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 23307 Cinco Ranch Blvd., Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.

- 367. Damage Prevention 086536: City of Huntington enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.8(a), at 405 Ave. F (6th St.), Huntington, Angelina County, Texas.
- 368. Damage Prevention 086553: Great Hills Constructors enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 13058 N. US Hwy. 183 (Oceanaire Blvd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 369. Damage Prevention 086585: Vaca Underground enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 3638 Beckett Ridge Dr., Humble, Harris County, Texas.
- 370. Damage Prevention 086586: City of Pasadena enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1609 W. Martha Ln., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.
- 371. Damage Prevention 086587: Vaca Underground enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 3630 Beckett Ridge Dr., Humble, Harris County, Texas.
- 372. Damage Prevention 086589: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7700 Blk. Fannin St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 373. Damage Prevention 086623: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1601 Briarwood St. (Sorrells Ave.), Gilmer, Upshur County, Texas.
- 374. Damage Prevention 086630: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13638 Repa Ln. (Sablechase Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 375. Damage Prevention 086659: Green Acres enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Wonderland Way (Daphne Path), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 376. Damage Prevention 086661: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 21315 IH 10 W. (Oak Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 377. Damage Prevention 086686: Rubalcava Concrete Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 480 Michelle Way, Collin, Collin County, Texas.
- 378. Damage Prevention 086694: P&K Stone, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 6030 FM 1810 (TX-101), Chico, Wise County, Texas.
- 379. Damage Prevention 086704: Zement Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1835 Empire Central (Oakbrook Blvd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 380. Damage Prevention 086755: Brownsville Public Utilities Board enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 44 Huisache St. (Military Rd.), Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas.
- 381. Damage Prevention 086814: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9434 Almarion Way (Sidbury Cir.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

- 382. Damage Prevention 086856: Joslin Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(d), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 175 Creekwood Dr., Freeport, Brazoria County, Texas.
- 383. Damage Prevention 086859: Wonderful Garden and Irrigation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 254 S. Fazio Way, Spring, Harris County, Texas.
- 384. Damage Prevention 086861: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 307 Shoemaker (Hill), Decatur, Wise County, Texas.
- 385. Damage Prevention 086887: Hays Utility North Corporation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 17956 Hwy. 105 W. (Snug Harbor Blvd.), Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 386. Damage Prevention 086920: Encore Pipe & Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Hwy. 349, Midland, Midland County, Texas.
- 387. Damage Prevention 086930: Clearwater Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at Seckel (Prairie Goard Meadow), Manvel, Brazoria County, Texas.
- 388. Damage Prevention 086933: James Construction Group enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at FM 1488 (Magnolia Ridge Blvd.), Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 389. Damage Prevention 086974: Chain Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 815 Boyd St., Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.
- 390. Damage Prevention 086978: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 105 Dogwood Ln. (College Ave.), Levelland, Hockley County, Texas.
- 391. Damage Prevention 086988: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 179 Annette Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 392. Damage Prevention 086996: Future Infrastructure enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2506 Lapsley St. (Hiawatha St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 393. Damage Prevention 087009: T Construction, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1705 Connally Rd., Baytown, Chambers County, Texas.
- 394. Damage Prevention 087044: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1598 McMurry (Thomas), Henderson, Rusk County, Texas.
- 395. Damage Prevention 087045: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1010 S. Alley St. (Speaks), Jefferson, Marion County, Texas.

- 396. Damage Prevention 087047: MK Constructors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 10720 Hwy. 105, Orangefield, Orange County, Texas.
- 397. Damage Prevention 087056: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 236 Deerwood Dr. (Harry Wurzbach Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 398. Damage Prevention 087069: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 111 S. Lakeshore Dr. (S. Lakeshore Dr.), Ransom Canyon, Lubbock County, Texas.
- 399. Damage Prevention 087072: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 25 La Fauna Dr. (Mission Dr.), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
- 400. Damage Prevention 087076: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 310 I-27 (S.W. 3rd), Plainview, Hale County, Texas.
- 401. Damage Prevention 087083: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at I-45 N. (Claiborne), League City, Galveston County, Texas.
- 402. Damage Prevention 087088: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5060 Kinsey Dr. (Rice Rd.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 403. Damage Prevention 087092: City of Conroe enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6140 Waltons Point (Teas Cottage Dr.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 404. Damage Prevention 087098: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 16714 Ella Blvd. (Romano Park Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 405. Damage Prevention 087122: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 424 Brigadoon (Dublin), Whitehouse, Smith County, Texas.
- 406. Damage Prevention 087125: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 1000 Blk. Mill St., Marshall, Harrison County, Texas.
- 407. Damage Prevention 087130: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1817 E. S.E. Loop 323, Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 408. Damage Prevention 087137: WTG North Permian Midstream, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 2301 (FM 1212), Midland, Martin County, Texas.
- 409. Damage Prevention 087140: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 211 Lisa Marie Dr. (Laura Leigh Dr.), Angleton, Brazoria County, Texas.
- 410. Damage Prevention 087141: Mica Corporation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 12424 Research Blvd. (Oak Knoll Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

- 411. Damage Prevention 087146: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3113 Secret Lagoon Ln., Texas City, Galveston County, Texas.
- 412. Damage Prevention 087159: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 100 Blk. FM 518, Kemah, Galveston County, Texas.
- 413. Damage Prevention 087165: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5426 Heron Dr. (Rockford Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 414. Damage Prevention 087176: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at Abington Cove Dr. (Hosford Meadows Dr.), Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 415. Damage Prevention 087183: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11228 E. Hardy (Crites), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 416. Damage Prevention 087200: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 290 Pecan Creek Dr., Henderson, Rusk County, Texas.
- 417. Damage Prevention 087205: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Mt. Calvary (Bryn Mawr), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 418. Damage Prevention 087209: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 715 E. Hillsboro St., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 419. Damage Prevention 087215: Monarch Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 8846 Guilbeau Rd. (Tezel), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 420. Damage Prevention 087229: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 223 Vinsonia St. (E. Barbours Cut Blvd.), La Porte, Harris County, Texas.
- 421. Damage Prevention 087240: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 200 W. John Carpenter Fwy. (Fuller Dr.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
- 422. Damage Prevention 087241: Maverick of Texas Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 14127 Weir Pl. (Cataract Cir.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 423. Damage Prevention 087242: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1711 Longview Dr., Henderson, Rusk County, Texas.
- 424. Damage Prevention 087253: JM Construction Solutions enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 4473 DFW Turnpike (Cockrell Hills), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

- 425. Damage Prevention 087260: Bright Star Solutions enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 6 Rosalind Ln. (Leith Mills), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 426. Damage Prevention 087261: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3107 Brookside Dr., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 427. Damage Prevention 087266: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 21407 Llano Grande Blvd. (Highland Pines), Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 428. Damage Prevention 087269: Richards Total Backyard Solutions enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 407 Faust Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 429. Damage Prevention 087278: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1754 Marshall St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 430. Damage Prevention 087282: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3111 W. Cuthbert Ave. (Andrews Hwy.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
- 431. Damage Prevention 087288: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6226 Fairdale Dr. (Rittiman), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 432. Damage Prevention 087310: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1806 Carmen St., Alice, Jim Wells County, Texas.
- 433. Damage Prevention 087320: Maverick of Texas Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 9119 Stellar Hill (Solar Ridge), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 434. Damage Prevention 087327: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9919 Tebo St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 435. Damage Prevention 087331: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5006 N. Navarro St., Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.
- 436. Damage Prevention 087334: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16418 Lobo Ln., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
- 437. Damage Prevention 087338: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5707 South St., Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 438. Damage Prevention 087342: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9322 Londonderry Dr., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

- 439. Damage Prevention 087350: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 650 Sawdust Rd., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 440. Damage Prevention 087353: City of Waco-2 enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at N. 21st St. (Proctor Ave.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
- 441. Damage Prevention 087370: Ark Generators Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 14 Mercutio Ct., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 442. Damage Prevention 087371: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14 Mercutio Ct., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 443. Damage Prevention 087372: South Plains Telephone Co-op enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 150th Pl. (Ave. W), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
- 444. Damage Prevention 087384: City of Rockport enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 900 Blk. E. Mimosa St. (N. Magnolia St.), Rockport, Aransas County, Texas.
- 445. Damage Prevention 087395: EMS Electrical, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 6305 Iron Horse Blvd. (Boulder Dr.), North Richland Hills, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 446. Damage Prevention 087398: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1379 N. Sunset Strip St., Kenedy, Karnes County, Texas.
- 447. Damage Prevention 087408: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2305 E. Lawther Dr., Deer Park, Harris County, Texas.
- 448. Damage Prevention 087413: Junction Landscape enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 29718 Deer Crest Ln., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 449. Damage Prevention 087417: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3215 Bluebonnet Meadows Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 450. Damage Prevention 087433: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 204 W. Craymer Ave., Palacios, Matagorda County, Texas.
- 451. Damage Prevention 087435: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2015 Kelona Dr., Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 452. Damage Prevention 087458: Superior Pipeline Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 16 Crosslands Rd. (Lombardy), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 453. Damage Prevention 087464: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1310 Wichman St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

- 454. Damage Prevention 087471: B&H Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 401 5th St. (Echo), Graham, Young County, Texas.
- 455. Damage Prevention 087474: Bak Country Clearing and Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 419 Huntwick Dr. (Beaver Bnd.), Boerne, Kendall County, Texas.
- 456. Damage Prevention 087476: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8020 Ave. F (E. Navigation Blvd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 457. Damage Prevention 087478: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1569 Pipkin (Ave. B), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.
- 458. Damage Prevention 087485: Ocean Link, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 21200 Blk. Oceana Harbor Ln., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
- 459. Damage Prevention 087501: Aspen Utility Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 20703 Bellhaven Spring Dr., Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 460. Damage Prevention 087504: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8142 Wade Rd. (Kingston Cove Ln.), Willis, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 461. Damage Prevention 087512: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5725 83rd St. (Frankford), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
- 462. Damage Prevention 087527: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4428 Conley Ave. (Hanley), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
- 463. Damage Prevention 087532: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 19659 Masella Ridge Dr., Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 464. Damage Prevention 087535: Douglas Dailey Construction, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 11250 Luna Dr. (X St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 465. Damage Prevention 087542: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3600 Blk. Richmond, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 466. Damage Prevention 087546: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1051 Barbara Mae St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 467. Damage Prevention 087558: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. Crestwood Dr. (N. Navarro), Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.
- 468. Damage Prevention 087559: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 25223 Denton Trace Dr. (Driver Forest Dr.), Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.

- 469. Damage Prevention 087565: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 150 Hilbig Rd., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 470. Damage Prevention 087573: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1814 Moston Dr., Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 471. Damage Prevention 087575: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3442 Overbrook Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 472. Damage Prevention 087582: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Lexington (Park Pl.), Carthage, Panola County, Texas.
- 473. Damage Prevention 087597: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 811 S. Shawnee St., Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches County, Texas.
- 474. Damage Prevention 087598: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5200 Blk. Aldine Mail Route Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 475. Damage Prevention 087600: SER Construction Partners, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 742 W. 18th (Durham), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 476. Damage Prevention 087602: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2906 Sycamore Tree Ct. (Woodstream Village Dr.), Humble, Harris County, Texas.
- 477. Damage Prevention 087607: B. Robinson, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1634 Sunnybrook Dr., New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.
- 478. Damage Prevention 087615: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14702 Hwy. 105 (Woodbridge Dr.), Cut and Shoot, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 479. Damage Prevention 087641: Ez Bel enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2330 Minnetonka St. (Gevers), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 480. Damage Prevention 087650: Prime Petro Services enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1106 Confederate, Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 481. Damage Prevention 087664: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7095 Kingston Cv. Ln., Willis, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 482. Damage Prevention 087675: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 108 Funston St., Houston Heights, Harris County, Texas.
- 483. Damage Prevention 087682: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20700 Blk. Via Casa Linda Dr., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

- 484. Damage Prevention 087683: JR West Texas Concrete, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 3927 Stanley Smith Dr. (Fordham), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 485. Damage Prevention 087691: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 21003 I-35 (Brent Blvd.), Kyle, Hays County, Texas.
- 486. Damage Prevention 087705: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12243 FM 529, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 487. Damage Prevention 087715: McLean Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 3410 Range Rd. (Parkway Dr.), Temple, Bell County, Texas.
- 488. Damage Prevention 087717: Midtown Underground enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 7743 Fall Creek Rd. (Maplewood Dr.), Talty, Kaufman County, Texas.
- 489. Damage Prevention 087720: Pride Utility Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 160 Polo Inn Rd. (Granite Rd.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
- 490. Damage Prevention 087728: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Mockingbird Ln. (N. Midkiff Rd.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
- 491. Damage Prevention 087729: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 802 S.E. 6th St. (S.E. 7th Ave.), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas.
- 492. Damage Prevention 087735: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 814 W. Montgomery St., Willis, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 493. Damage Prevention 087762: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6210 Brady St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 494. Damage Prevention 087785: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11581 FM 724, Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 495. Damage Prevention 087800: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14403 Pavilion Point, Houston, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 496. Damage Prevention 087801: Lischka Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 400 Terra Vista Cir., Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 497. Damage Prevention 087815: Apex Foundation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 4617 Englewood Dr. (Orland Blvd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

- 498. Damage Prevention 087823: City of Port Arthur Water Department enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2801 6th St. (El Paso), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas.
- 499. Damage Prevention 087843: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2900 Manor Rd. (Alexander Ave.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 500. Damage Prevention 087857: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7245 Kingston Cove Ln., Willis, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 501. Damage Prevention 087867: Gibson Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 300 Main St. (Main St.), Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.
- 502. Damage Prevention 087877: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 308 Burns Ave., Eagle Lake, Colorado County, Texas.
- 503. Damage Prevention 087887: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13107 W. CR 122 (S. CR 1313), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
- 504. Damage Prevention 087888: Harper Brothers Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 13107 W. CR 122 (S. CR 1313), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
- 505. Damage Prevention 087896: Aamar TX Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 8425 Shady Grove Rd. (Ivy Ln.), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 506. Damage Prevention 087911: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 741 W. 9th St., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 507. Damage Prevention 087912: Primary Utility Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1102 FM 89 (Buffalo Gap Rd.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
- 508. Damage Prevention 087915: Facilities Rehabilitation, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2811 E. 22nd St. (Curtis Ave.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 509. Damage Prevention 087916: Environmental Allies enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 2604 44th St., Dickinson, Galveston County, Texas.
- 510. Damage Prevention 087924: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 205 E. Filmore Ave. (S. 2nd St.), Harlingen, Cameron County, Texas.
- 511. Damage Prevention 087925: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Kingwood Dr. (Lake Kingwood Trl.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 512. Damage Prevention 087926: Plumbers Drain Cleaning enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 7500 N. Mesa (Remcon Cir.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

- 513. Damage Prevention 087930: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1901 E. Cesar Chavez St. (Chicon St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 514. Damage Prevention 087955: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Trailside Ln. (Trailstone), Bastrop, Bastrop County, Texas.
- 515. Damage Prevention 087956: J & L Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.4(b), at 5607 Huffines Blvd. (Brookside Dr.), Royse City, Rockwall County, Texas.
- 516. Damage Prevention 087968: Mac General Contractor Services, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1341 London Towne (CR 33), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
- 517. Damage Prevention 087970: Pavecon Public Works enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 2209 Carriage Hill (Brook Hollow Dr.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 518. Damage Prevention 087975: John Houston Custom Homes enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 517 Broken Spoke Trl. (Lariat Trl.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
- 519. Damage Prevention 087990: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 920 Rosenda Ln. (Blossom), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
- 520. Damage Prevention 087992: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 61 S. Lakeshore Dr. (Sunset Ave.), Ransom Canyon, Lubbock County, Texas.
- 521. Damage Prevention 088001: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2303 North Dr. (Marshall St.), Taylor, Williamson County, Texas.
- 522. Damage Prevention 088010: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5242 S. Hwy. 360 (W. Camp Wisdom Rd.), Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 523. Damage Prevention 088013: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6810 Trinity Falls Pkwy. (Weston), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
- 524. Damage Prevention 088016: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1317 S. C St. (W. Grant Ave.), Harlingen, Cameron County, Texas.
- 525. Damage Prevention 088022: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Old Annetta Rd. (Westgate Dr.), Aledo, Parker County, Texas.
- 526. Damage Prevention 088026: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 310 W. Center St., Eagle Lake, Colorado County, Texas.

- 527. Damage Prevention 088028: Flat Iron Dragados enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1913 Mestina (Coke), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
- 528. Damage Prevention 088036: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12649 Interstate 27 (McCormick), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.
- 529. Damage Prevention 088046: Ratliff Hardscape enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Texoma Blvd. (Palo Pinto Dr.), Farmersville, Collin County, Texas.
- 530. Damage Prevention 088052: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Rio Grande Dr. (Wagon Trl.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 531. Damage Prevention 088055: OCR Drilling enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 10310 Lombardy Ln. (Northwest Hwy.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 532. Damage Prevention 088066: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1811 Wrigley (Dawn), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
- 533. Damage Prevention 088067: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9600 Blk. Ravens Nest Ct., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 534. Damage Prevention 088072: City of Amarillo enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 800 Alabama (S.W. 8th Ave.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
- 535. Damage Prevention 088073: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 255 Parkway Blvd. (Stonemeadow Way), Coppell, Dallas County, Texas.
- 536. Damage Prevention 088074: City of Caldwell enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 607 W. Mustang (Moore St.), Caldwell, Burleson County, Texas.
- 537. Damage Prevention 088075: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 607 W. Mustang (Moore St.), Caldwell, Burleson County, Texas.
- 538. Damage Prevention 088077: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8746 Harbor Pines Dr., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
- 539. Damage Prevention 088078: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9702 Creekside Bluff (Creekside View), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 540. Damage Prevention 088079: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4123 Babcock Dr. (Canada Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 541. Damage Prevention 088081: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10501 Noel Dr. (Hillcrest Rd.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.

- 542. Damage Prevention 088082: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 905 Park St. (S. Corporation St.), Hillsboro, Hill County, Texas.
- 543. Damage Prevention 088083: Indigo Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at Copper River (Copper Glow), Bulverde, Comal County, Texas.
- 544. Damage Prevention 088084: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11710 Hwy. 152 (Western St.), Pampa, Gray County, Texas.
- 545. Damage Prevention 088085: Enterprise Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1808 Ellington (Bryant Blvd.), Celina, Collin County, Texas.
- 546. Damage Prevention 088088: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 118 Delano St. (Commerce St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 547. Damage Prevention 088090: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3906 Wingren (Cabeza de Vaca Cir.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
- 548. Damage Prevention 088091: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5720 Milton St. (Alley), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 549. Damage Prevention 088094: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at West St. (Farley St.), Hutto, Williamson County, Texas.
- 550. Damage Prevention 088097: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 500 E. 96th (Rainbow), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
- 551. Damage Prevention 088099: City of Dallas Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(d), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2804 Sea Harbor Rd. (Singleton Blvd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 552. Damage Prevention 088100: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Green Gate Dr. (Birch Forest Ln.), Boyd, Wise County, Texas.
- 553. Damage Prevention 088108: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11120 Glass Canyon Ct. (Glass Mountain Trl.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 554. Damage Prevention 088109: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3816 Cedar Elm Trl. (Agarita Ave.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 555. Damage Prevention 088113: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 712 N. Watson Rd. (Glenn Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 556. Damage Prevention 088115: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1618 Ridgemont Dr. (Willowick Dr.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.

- 557. Damage Prevention 088117: Solid Rock Constructors, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 24724 Aldine Westfield Rd., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
- 558. Damage Prevention 088118: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 104 E. Carpenter (Church St.), Decatur, Wise County, Texas.
- 559. Damage Prevention 088127: Garden Design enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1115 Briar Oak Ln. (Cypress Gap Trl.), Mansfield, Johnson County, Texas.
- 560. Damage Prevention 088131: Mustang Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1121 Joe Carson Dr. (Bryson Rdg Trl.), Leander, Williamson County, Texas.
- 561. Damage Prevention 088133: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4705 Bermuda Dr. (Southland Blvd.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
- 562. Damage Prevention 088134: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1462 Sunset Point Dr. (Twin Cove Way), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.
- 563. Damage Prevention 088137: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2210 W. Hwy. 21 (Rochester St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
- 564. Damage Prevention 088141: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20 Sioux Trl. (Arapaho Rd.), Ransom Canyon, Lubbock County, Texas.
- 565. Damage Prevention 088145: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 201 Wolf St. (Business 190), Killeen, Bell County, Texas.
- 566. Damage Prevention 088148: City of Reklaw enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 991 (Boyd Gibson Rd.), Sacul, Nacogdoches County, Texas.
- 567. Damage Prevention 088151: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1149 Hendricks St. (South Padre Island Dr.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
- 568. Damage Prevention 088152: American Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1200 S. Harrison St. (S.W. 12th Ave.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
- 569. Damage Prevention 088153: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1200 S. Harrison St. (S.W. 12th Ave.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

- 570. Damage Prevention 088155: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 119 E. North St. (Texas St.), Emory, Rains County, Texas.
- 571. Damage Prevention 088156: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Enclave Pkwy. (Evergreen Ln.), Providence, Denton County, Texas.
- 572. Damage Prevention 088172: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12140 Larchgate Dr. (Woodbridge Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 573. Damage Prevention 088176: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2715 E. 22nd St. (Curtis Ave.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 574. Damage Prevention 088178: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1572 Dublin Cir. (Pebblebrook), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 575. Damage Prevention 088179: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 213 Deerpath Rd. (Turbeville Rd.), Hickory Creek, Denton County, Texas.
- 576. Damage Prevention 088186: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 501 Denver (5th), Plainview, Hale County, Texas.
- 577. Damage Prevention 088192: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10451 Huffmeister (Wimbledon Oak Dr.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
- 578. Damage Prevention 088194: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 117 McGee Dr. (Westfork Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 579. Damage Prevention 088195: Superior Pipeline Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 117 McGee Dr. (Westfork Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 580. Damage Prevention 088202: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 30 Lariat Trl. (Military Dr.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
- 581. Damage Prevention 088205: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 841 Julian St. (Foster Rd.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
- 582. Damage Prevention 088207: Environmental Allies enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2416 Caroline St., Dickinson, Galveston County, Texas.
- 583. Damage Prevention 088212: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2800 Blk. College Hills Blvd. (Millbrook Dr.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.

- 584. Damage Prevention 088214: Environmental Allies enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at Nevada St. (46th St.), Dickinson, Galveston County, Texas.
- 585. Damage Prevention 088216: Rockin M Gas, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 770 (CR 118), Raywood, Liberty County, Texas.
- 586. Damage Prevention 088217: Entergy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at FM 770 (CR 117), Raywood, Liberty County, Texas.
- 587. Damage Prevention 088218: Two Rivers Pipeline enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2009 Coahuila Rd. (FM 1901), McCamey, Pecos County, Texas.
- 588. Damage Prevention 088220: H&T Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 5119 Burnet Rd. (North St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 589. Damage Prevention 088230: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16949 Valiant Oak St., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 590. Damage Prevention 088236: T & M Plumbing enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 4909 Crystal Ridge Ct. (Oldham Oaks Ave.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.
- 591. Damage Prevention 088240: D.L. Meacham Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 9800 Blk. Churchill Way, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 592. Damage Prevention 088255: Scott Fennell, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5801 Churchill Dr., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 593. Damage Prevention 088263: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9007 Crosswind Dr. (Random Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 594. Damage Prevention 088265: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1043 Harris Ln. (Nunn St.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.
- 595. Damage Prevention 088274: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 103 Paige Bend Dr. (S. Pauley), Hutto, Williamson County, Texas.
- 596. Damage Prevention 088276: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1412 Adams St. (Mills St.), Taylor, Williamson County, Texas.
- 597. Damage Prevention 088288: Excel 4 Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3512 Spring Meadow Ln. (Rose Bud Ct.), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.

- 598. Damage Prevention 088296: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13 Sioux Trl. (Mescalero Dr.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
- 599. Damage Prevention 088301: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1419 Lindy Ln. (Balleywood Rd.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
- 600. Damage Prevention 088303: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 301 N. Frederick (Doyle), Ponder, Denton County, Texas.
- 601. Damage Prevention 088306: Uptmore Homes enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 313 Janice Ave. (Deborah Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 602. Damage Prevention 088307: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 102 E. Bailey St. (N. Frederick), Ponder, Denton County, Texas.
- 603. Damage Prevention 088311: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 108 E. Fowler Ave. (S. 2nd St.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas.
- 604. Damage Prevention 088315: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2753 Gunnison (Devils Tower), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
- 605. Damage Prevention 088316: Smithco Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2753 Gunnison (Devils Tower), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
- 606. Damage Prevention 088322: In Charge Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2509 Danbury Ln. (Winston Way), Leander, Williamson County, Texas.
- 607. Damage Prevention 088324: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11005 Aurora Ln. (Belle Chasse), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.
- 608. Damage Prevention 088325: J Tucker Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 11005 Aurora Ln. (Belle Chasse), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.
- 609. Damage Prevention 088327: City of Sulphur Springs enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 803 College St. (Mitchell St.), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas.
- 610. Damage Prevention 088347: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3530 Clearview Dr. (Southwest Blvd.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
- 611. Damage Prevention 088353: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1237 Island Bayou (Park Ave.), Bonham, Fannin County, Texas.

- 612. Damage Prevention 088365: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7817 Timberwood Ct. (Random Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 613. Damage Prevention 088367: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 513 Clariden Ranch Rd. (Coyote Rd.), Southlake, Denton County, Texas.
- 614. Damage Prevention 088368: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 735 College St. (Mitchell St.), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas.
- 615. Damage Prevention 088381: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3008 Marquita Dr. (Rosewood St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 616. Damage Prevention 088382: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3601 Damsel Mackenzie St. (Essex Blvd.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.
- 617. Damage Prevention 088387: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5901 W. Waco Dr. (Hwy. 6 Service Rd.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
- 618. Damage Prevention 088396: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2400 Heights Blvd. (Blackland Dr.), Taylor, Williamson County, Texas.
- 619. Damage Prevention 088400: Bayer Construction Electrical Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2403 S. College (Highland), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
- 620. Damage Prevention 088415: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Heritage Towne Blvd. (Davis Dr.), Grand Prairie, Ellis County, Texas.
- 621. Damage Prevention 088416: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2711 E. 22nd St. (Walnut Ave.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 622. Damage Prevention 088422: Storm-Tek, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 9800 Blk. of Haverhill Dr., Humble, Harris County, Texas.
- 623. Damage Prevention 088428: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 217 Versailles Ln. (Diar Ln.), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 624. Damage Prevention 088429: J&R Contracting Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 835 Cuero St. (Hoskins St.), Gonzales, Gonzales County, Texas.
- 625. Damage Prevention 088435: J & L Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 304 Bailey Way (Goldfinch Dr.), Caddo Mills, Hunt County, Texas.
- 626. Damage Prevention 088436: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 304 Bailey Way (Goldfinch Dr.), Caddo Mills, Hunt County, Texas.

- 627. Damage Prevention 088441: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 407 S. Pearson Ln. (Union Church), Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 628. Damage Prevention 088442: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N.E. 7th St. (Mulberry St.), Hubbard, Hill County, Texas.
- 629. Damage Prevention 088447: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1119 Monte Vista St. (Memorial Dr.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
- 630. Damage Prevention 088451: Housley Group enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Kyle Centre Dr. (Marketplace Ave.), Kyle, Hays County, Texas.
- 631. Damage Prevention 088460: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1401 Dovekie Dr. (High Peach Ln.), Forney, Kaufman County, Texas.
- 632. Damage Prevention 088472: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 AC §§18.8(a), at 950 N. Harbin (Frey), Stephenville, Erath County, Texas.
- 633. Damage Prevention 088473: Crest Electrical Solutions enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1413 Dovekie Dr. (University Dr.), Forney, Kaufman County, Texas.
- 634. Damage Prevention 088474: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 402 Peabody St. (Sycamore St.), Hillsboro, Hill County, Texas.
- 635. Damage Prevention 088482: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 201 Pleasant St. (E. Bridge St.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
- 636. Damage Prevention 088489: D & J Site Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 316 N. Texas Blvd. (Hidalgo St.), Mercedes, Hidalgo County, Texas.
- 637. Damage Prevention 088503: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1235 Island Bayou (12th St.), Bonham, Fannin County, Texas.
- 638. Damage Prevention 088507: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 413 Bailey Way (Vermillion), Caddo Mills, Hunt County, Texas.
- 639. Damage Prevention 088508: J & L Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 413 Bailey Way (Vermillion), Caddo Mills, Hunt County, Texas.
- 640. Damage Prevention 088509: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7212 Canongate Dr. (Mossy Oak Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 641. Damage Prevention 088511: City of Dallas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.6(b), at 5903 Woodoak Dr. (Narravista Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 642. Damage Prevention 088513: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1003 S. Royall St. (E. Jolly St.), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas.

- 643. Damage Prevention 088517: Landart America enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 800 W. 15th St. (Center Dr.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
- 644. Damage Prevention 088520: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3111 Ashlar Ct. (Castle Rock Dr.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
- 645. Damage Prevention 088522: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 131 Stadium Dr. (E. Abram St.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 646. Damage Prevention 088524: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 848 New Meister Ln. (Meister Ln.), Round Rock, Travis County, Texas.
- 647. Damage Prevention 088550: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3301 Drip Rock Dr. (Connestee Dr.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
- 648. Damage Prevention 088553: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1 Chamboard (Gay), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas.
- 649. Damage Prevention 088554: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 704 Garner Ave. (Linscomb Ave.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 650. Damage Prevention 088559: Gonzalez Construction Enterprise, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(d), at Bees Loop, Sienna Plantation, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 651. Damage Prevention 088570: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3552 Summit Ln. (Bermuda Dr.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
- 652. Damage Prevention 088574: Falcon Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 8404 Emerald Glen Ln. (Coralberry), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.
- 653. Damage Prevention 088575: Efren Garcia enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1102 Fair Ave. (O'Neal), Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.
- 654. Damage Prevention 088582: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4201 College Hills (Wildwood), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
- 655. Damage Prevention 088586: City of Weatherford enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 1723 E. Bankhead (Chimney Rock), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.
- 656. Damage Prevention 088588: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1713 Brighton Dr. (Standridge Dr.), Carrollton, Denton County, Texas.
- 657. Damage Prevention 088590: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1214 Magnolia (Summa), Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.

- 658. Damage Prevention 088592: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6023 Bryan Pkwy., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 659. Damage Prevention 088596: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 110 Vivion Ln. (Quail Valley Dr.), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas.
- 660. Damage Prevention 088598: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 15310 Cruiser (Whitecap), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
- 661. Damage Prevention 088599: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6641 Highgate Ln. (Ascot), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 662. Damage Prevention 088604: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 109 Washington (N.W. 2nd Ave.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
- 663. Damage Prevention 088605: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5002 Seawall Blvd. (Sias), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.
- 664. Damage Prevention 088606: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1406 Curtis Dr. (Peidmont Dr.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
- 665. Damage Prevention 088610: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3030 Monticello Ave. (McKinney Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 666. Damage Prevention 088611: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2 Chamboard (Gay), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas.
- 667. Damage Prevention 088618: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 901 W. 12th (Chinner), Bonham, Fannin County, Texas.
- 668. Damage Prevention 088624: SiEnergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Cypress W. Blvd. (Mason), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
- 669. Damage Prevention 088627: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 426 Clore Rd. (Indian Trl.), Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas.
- 670. Damage Prevention 088628: MP Technologies, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2816 Fairfield Ave. (28th St. N.), Texas City, Galveston County, Texas.
- 671. Damage Prevention 088640: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1906 Granite Range Ln. (Green Jasper Pl.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 672. Damage Prevention 088648: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1107 Midnight Pass (Caruth Ln.), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.

- 673. Damage Prevention 088651: BFK Communication enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 2033 Firefly (Ford), DeSoto, Dallas County, Texas.
- 674. Damage Prevention 088655: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5105 Circle Ridge Dr. W. (Skyline Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 675. Damage Prevention 088657: Environmental Allies enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2200 Tuwa Rd., Tomball, Harris County, Texas.
- 676. Damage Prevention 088658: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1621 Falcon Dr. (Birch), Corinth, Denton County, Texas.
- 677. Damage Prevention 088663: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 312 N. Main St. (N. 4th St.), Crandall, Kaufman County, Texas.
- 678. Damage Prevention 088665: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3510 Kinckerbocker Rd. (Sunset Dr.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
- 679. Damage Prevention 088666: Patin Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 18904 Bear Grass Dr. (County Line Rd.), Elgin, Travis County, Texas.
- 680. Damage Prevention 088667: Benton-Georgia, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 14215 Clear Creek St. (Deer Run St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 681. Damage Prevention 088672: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 420 N. 1st (Pine), Clyde, Callahan County, Texas.
- 682. Damage Prevention 088680: B&H Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1901 S.E. 9th St. (S.E. 16th Ave.), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas.
- 683. Damage Prevention 088681: B&H Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 404 W. 4th St. (N. Miller St.), Breckenridge, Stephens County, Texas.
- 684. Damage Prevention 088687: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5209 Pool Rd. (Red Oak Ct. W.), Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 685. Damage Prevention 088688: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1306 Hilltop Dr. (N. Dove Rd.), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 686. Damage Prevention 088696: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1009 Mistywood Ct. (Forestwood Dr.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

- 687. Damage Prevention 088699: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1604 Roy St. (N. Howeth), Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.
- 688. Damage Prevention 088703: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10712 Oates Branch Ln. (Rhapsody), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 689. Damage Prevention 088705: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 613 E. 6th St. (Pine St.), Bonham, Fannin County, Texas.
- 690. Damage Prevention 088709: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2025 Mason Dr. (Donley Dr.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.
- 691. Damage Prevention 088717: E&E Underground enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1409 Diar Ln. (La Fontaine Ln.), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 692. Damage Prevention 088718: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 507 N. Marienfeld St. (Michigan), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
- 693. Damage Prevention 088724: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1103 Dexter Dr. S. (Holleman Dr.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.
- 694. Damage Prevention 088725: Pavecon Public Works enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 2113 Carriage Hill (Lakewood), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 695. Damage Prevention 088728: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Washington St. (S. Palmore Ave.), Teague, Freestone County, Texas.
- 696. Damage Prevention 088729: MMIA, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 11402 Amber Valley Ct. (Pine Orchard), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 697. Damage Prevention 088733: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1005 Brewster St. (Buske St.), Brownwood, Brown County, Texas.
- 698. Damage Prevention 088741: Aspen Utility Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Buttercup Alley (Jax Loop), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 699. Damage Prevention 088743: Facilities Rehabilitation, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1711 Bunche Rd. (Hillcrest Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 700. Damage Prevention 088756: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Devonshire Dr. (Crescent Ln.), Celina, Collin County, Texas.
- 701. Damage Prevention 088758: Aspen Utility Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Abington Cove Dr. (Hosford Meadows Dr.), Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.

- 702. Damage Prevention 088763: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 104 N. 7th St. (East Lake St.), Krum, Denton County, Texas.
- 703. Damage Prevention 088765: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. Park Ave. (Sage St.), Terrell, Kaufman County, Texas.
- 704. Damage Prevention 088768: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 714 Buttermilk Dr. (Sundance Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 705. Damage Prevention 088793: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6702 Tatum St. (Kingsgate Dr.), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.
- 706. Damage Prevention 088800: Gulf Coast a CRH Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 5635 Hooks Ave., Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.
- 707. Damage Prevention 088806: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 802 S. State St. (W. Collins), Decatur, Wise County, Texas.
- 708. Damage Prevention 088812: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6715 Parkside Ct. (Poly Webb), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 709. Damage Prevention 088813: Landtec Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Dacy Ln. (Suffield Dr.), Buda, Hays County, Texas.
- 710. Damage Prevention 088818: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 17th (Edgewood), Bridgeport, Wise County, Texas.
- 711. Damage Prevention 088824: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 104 Orion Ct. (Aurora Vista), Aurora, Wise County, Texas.
- 712. Damage Prevention 088825: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at Duck Creek (Keaton), Sanger, Denton County, Texas.
- 713. Damage Prevention 088834: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 1285 Shady Oaks Dr. (W. Highland St.), Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 714. Damage Prevention 088836: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 507 Grand St. (Ave. D), Hereford, Deaf Smith County, Texas.
- 715. Damage Prevention 088838: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 309 S. Bell Blvd. (Commercial Pkwy.), Cedar Park, Williamson County, Texas.

- 716. Damage Prevention 088840: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1600 US Hwy. 80 E. (N. Galloway Ave.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
- 717. Damage Prevention 088842: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 2116 Timberline Dr. (Deercreek Trl.), Old Round Rock (historical), Williamson County, Texas.
- 718. Damage Prevention 088844: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Robinson Rd. (Citation Ln.), Ponder, Denton County, Texas.
- 719. Damage Prevention 088847: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2711 S. College Ave. (Edge St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
- 720. Damage Prevention 088850: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1222 Virginia St. (W. Virginia St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
- 721. Damage Prevention 088860: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3473 N. Preston Lakes Dr. (Blue Goose), Celina, Collin County, Texas.
- 722. Damage Prevention 088862: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Quail Dr. (Timothy Ln.), Balch Springs, Dallas County, Texas.
- 723. Damage Prevention 088868: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Overland (Cuba Rd.), Bridgeport, Wise County, Texas.
- 724. Damage Prevention 088880: Aamar TX Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(d), at 1820 S. Bonnie Brae St. (Williowwood St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 725. Damage Prevention 088881: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4421 Burton Ave. (S. Hughes), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 726. Damage Prevention 088887: M J Sheridan of Texas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4712 Lorelai Ln., Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 727. Damage Prevention 088894: Storm-Tek, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1395 Northpark Dr., Kingwood, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 728. Damage Prevention 088904: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 314 E. 7th (Martin Luther King), Rockdale, Milam County, Texas.
- 729. Damage Prevention 088909: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3101 Saturn Rd. (W. Kingsley Rd.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
- 730. Damage Prevention 088914: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Langley Dr. (Cypress Creek Way), Celina, Collin County, Texas.

- 731. Damage Prevention 088920: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4101 Arbor Creek Dr. (Robin Hill Ln.), Carrollton, Denton County, Texas.
- 732. Damage Prevention 088946: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1520 S. I-35 E. (W. Crosby Rd.), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.
- 733. Damage Prevention 088951: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1206 Guildford St. (Pembroke St.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
- 734. Damage Prevention 088958: Enterprise Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3112 Beau Daniel (Caroline St.), Royse City, Collin County, Texas.
- 735. Damage Prevention 088972: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 502 Covey Trl. (Brittnay Way), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.
- 736. Damage Prevention 088984: Concor USA enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2902 Hillcrest (Shadyview), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 737. Damage Prevention 088987: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 107 Greenspire Downs Dr. (Fairmeadow Downs), Hutto, Williamson County, Texas.
- 738. Damage Prevention 089004: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3410 Range Rd. (Parkway Dr.), Temple, Bell County, Texas.
- 739. Damage Prevention 089005: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3218 Drexel Dr. (Abbott Ave.), Highland Park, Dallas County, Texas.
- 740. Damage Prevention 089013: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4400 Bryant Irvin Rd. N. (Southwest Blvd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 741. Damage Prevention 089038: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7226 Crooked Oak Dr. (Holyoke Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 742. Damage Prevention 089046: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1533 W. Parker Rd. (Country Place Dr.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
- 743. Damage Prevention 089056: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 789 W. A Denton (Blassingame), Van Alstyne, Grayson County, Texas.
- 744. Damage Prevention 089066: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Powell (N. 26th St.), Gatesville, Coryell County, Texas.

- 745. Damage Prevention 089067: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Florence Rd. (Jasper Dr.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas.
- 746. Damage Prevention 089072: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1201 Hutto Rd. (E. University), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas.
- 747. Damage Prevention 089076: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3417 N. Preston Lakes Dr. (Carthage Rd.), Celina, Collin County, Texas.
- 748. Damage Prevention 089102: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S. Loop 7 (Hwy. 19), Athens, Henderson County, Texas.
- 749. Damage Prevention 089133: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 118 S. Interurban St. (Polk St.), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.
- 750. Damage Prevention 089136: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 200 N. McDonald St. (Herndon), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
- 751. Damage Prevention 089154: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 208 Edge St. (2nd St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
- 752. Damage Prevention 089155: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 600 S. Bryan Ave. (W. 31st.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
- 753. Damage Prevention 089180: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5809 Cedercrest Dr. (Emerald Oaks Dr.), Haltom City, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 754. Damage Prevention 089212: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1217 Heather St. (Springbrook Ct.), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 755. Damage Prevention 089217: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1320 N. 34th St. (Brook Cir.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
- 756. Damage Prevention 089218: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5450 Enclave Ct. (Clubhouse Ln.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
- 757. Damage Prevention 089219: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 822 Garrett Ave. (S. 9th St.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

OPERATIONS

758. Approval of certain agency contracts pursuant to the Commission's Delegation of Authority.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

- 759. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.
- 760. Potential referral to the Office of the Attorney General for challenge of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service's final rule "Endangered and Threatened Wildlife and Plants; Endangered Species Status for the Dunes Sagebrush Lizard."
- 761. Proposed update to the Railroad Commission Delegation of Approval Authority.

OIL AND GAS DIVISION

- 762. Approval of Fiscal Year 2025 Oil and Gas Monitoring and Enforcement Plan.
- 763. Oil Field Cleanup Program Quarterly Status Report, Fiscal Year 2024, 2nd quarter.
- 764. Oil Field Cleanup Program Quarterly Status Report, Fiscal Year 2024, 3rd quarter.

PUBLIC INPUT

765. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

766. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of topics, including items posted on this agenda notice, which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas

Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.